) U%ﬂ‘

The Humbode Schools.
%@Mg«%gﬂf
GOVERNING BOARD MEETING
Tuesday, January 14, 2020
Granville Elementary School

5250 Stover Drive
Prescott Valley, AZ

Organizational Meeting & Regular Session @ 6:30

OFFICIAL COPY

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Ryan Gray, President
Richard Adler, Vice President
Corey Christians, Member
Suzie Roth, Member
Paul Ruwald, Member

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 ¢ DR. DANIEL STREETER, SUPERINTENDENT
6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ 86314 « PHONE 928.759.4000 e FAX 928.759.4020



gy iy r*—h.zﬂ‘f“—:&:ﬁ:ﬂ&&m*m_ﬂ_

x

b b e ey
SIIT

|.
[
s
-
[
N
L
-
L=

3‘!;_,,? t"']ﬁ&' -1

aﬁ-C“

X .J‘:?‘: -
B e e Y . T Mgt B8 kor ad
T ST RS N0 PR CAIE I S DR S T

R s e sl s S

<




POSTED
1-8-2020

4:00 p.m.

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

A Caring, Learning Community Transforming Today’s Learners into Tomorrow’s Successes

NOTICE OF COMBINED PUBLIC MEETING AND EXECUTIVE SESSION OF THE
GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION

Notice is hereby given that the Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 will convene during a
meeting open to the public on January 14, 2020, at Granville Elementary School, located at 5250 Stover Drive,
Prescott Valley, Arizona.

* If authorized by a majority vote of the members of the Governing Board, any matter on the Open Meeting
Agenda may be discussed in executive session for the purpose of obtaining legal advice thereon, pursuant to
A.R.S. 38-431.03 (A)(3). The Board may also vote to convene in executive session to review and discuss issues
marked with an asterisk (*). These sessions are not open to the public; however, Board decisions will be made in
open public assembly.

* Members of the HUSD Governing Board who are not able to attend in person may participate via an electronic
medium.

» The Agenda may be revised up to twenty-four (24) hours prior to the meeting. Revisions will be posted at the
HUSD District Office located at 6411 N. Robert Road, Prescott Valley, Arizona, and on the district website
www.humboldtunified.com and go to the Governing Board Tab.

» Persons with a disability may request a reasonable accommodation, such as a sign language interpreter, by
contacting Rebecca Cooley at (928)759-5007 or rebecca.cooley@humboldtunified.com. Requests should be
made as early as possible to arrange the accommodation.

» Members of the public wishing to address the Board are requested to complete a Public Participation Form
provided at the entrance of the meeting area.

» Discussion by the Board is limited to items posted on the agenda.

AGENDA
6:30 REGULAR SESSION
1. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
2, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY
3. ROLL CALL
4, AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
5. CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board
B. Superintendent
6. BOARD ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING PURSUANT TO A.R.S. § 15-321
Election of Governing Board President
Election of Governing Board Vice-President
Establish regular board meeting dates, times, and location(s)

Establish official location(s) for posting of board notices/agendas
Possible action regarding choice of options for student expulsion hearings

Pages 1-3

moow>»

7. CELEBRATING SUCCESSES
Pages 4-7 A. Recognition of Governing Board Vice President, Rich Adler, for receiving ASBA's All-Arizona
Board Member Award

Regular Session January 14, 2020 Page 1 0of 3



B. Recognition of the Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board for receiving ASBA’s Total
Board Award

C. HUSD VIPs - Christine Griffin, Granville Elementary School Principal
1. Certified — Stephanie Griffin
2. Classified — Jayme Tisdale
3. Volunteer — Paula Stewart

8. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION
Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

9. CONSENT ITEMS
This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

Pages 8-10 A. Personnel Recommendations

Pages 11-14  B. Governing Board Meeting Minutes of December 10, 2019 (audio recordings are posted on the
District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)

Pages 15-158 C. Financial/Business
1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 842,259.83
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 5,194,947.05

Pages 159-166 D. Monthly Budget Report
Pages 167-171 E. Monthly Student Activities Report

Pages 172-173 F. Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals for
December 2019

Pages 174-189 G. Request for approval of out-of-country travel for Bradshaw Mountain High School eligible
students and their chaperones to Germany as part of the German Exchange Program, May 25-
June 17, 2020

Pages 190-193 H. Request for approval of the Prescott College Student Placement Agreement
Pages 194-196 |.  Gifts and donations

10. DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)
Pages 197-198 A. School update from Granville Elementary School Principal Christine Griffin to include:
* Successes from SY2018-19 through present
e Schoolwide focus on writing and math fact fluency
e Discipline Data trends over the past year and a half with Capturing Kids Hearts fully
implemented SY 2019-20

Regular Session January 14, 2020 Page 2 of 3



Pages 199-200 B. Yavapai County Education Foundation Mini-Grant Recipient Presentations
» Lewis Hollander, Humboldt Elementary School
e Shannon Gansz, Mountain View Elementary School

1. PERSONNEL
Pages 201-202 A. Discussion and possible action to accept the evaluation report of the Superintendent for the
2019-20 school year

Pages 203-205 B. Discussion and possible action regarding payment of the first half of the Superintendent’s
performance pay for the 2019-20 school year

12, ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

February 11, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Bradshaw Mountain High
March 17, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Coyote Springs Elementary
April 7, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Liberty Traditional

13. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior fo a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www. humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year
—Select Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets may be saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session January 14, 2020 Page 3 of 3



I ‘ ) . . i - . _. » ‘-‘ ) I__ ‘
. A « Efwurtogoa AAgis ‘ﬂ‘-a.. mw (Lt 'rmt .u -a..x#’ "rr oo ismg-vr v d i ‘S'J-" A5rEsS
. R MR . T tr'fr‘eiw M 7y dini wn'il . gy

AL g 1‘![]&._; ‘??J,F:_{ ‘*u ot i -u.;f.'* h Pk ﬁ't' "W e L

M (1047 VI e i
[ Tt e oy ":i;‘ L o LI RSN = LRt I‘f.‘iﬁ:’ T LR LB LR & t = X ‘04* e ‘ ‘l." L‘ ek 7
, S5 i T, S R
. - »
vor ol # oV, me w RN o AT P N L TS - v et e
R P | ‘
PR %
' B S TR E L
R T U i-'n:! Rl AR o

’ = L L 1 ) iy - t i
T T LW [3F 159Nt X ~"'4 > "bj* ‘ -af Lo : % ’ -:"‘- o i '-l W -""l
Atvd 2T are S, 2 - # f'm . Sy

b 1-1—.“-b-f3 o e

VR M g
yr’-v..m- e L 'a 1”-. i
RS ity ’;‘.‘1 i’




BOARD ORGANIZATIONAL
MEETING
ltem 6

A. Election of Governing Board President
B. Election of Governing Board Vice-President

C. Establish regular board meeting dates, times,
and location(s)

D. Establish official location(s) for posting of
board notices/agendas

E. Possible action regarding choice of options for
student expulsion hearings



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board item # é A b E
FROM:;: Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent Reading

DATE: January 14, 2020 Discuss

SUBJECT: Organizational Meeting of the Board for 2020 Action X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

Arizona Revised Statute 15-321 and Board Policy BDA require the Board to hold an organizational
meeting between January 1 and January 15 of each year. The purpose of this meeting is the election of
officers, the scheduling of meetings, and the establishment of an official posting place for Board notices
and agendas.

The Board currently meets on the second Tuesday of each month, beginning at 6:30 p.m., and rotates
meeting locations among the district’s schools. The official posting locations are the district's website and
the Administrative Office. Once voted on, this information is filed with the Yavapai County Board of
Supervisors.

The officers of the Board and their duties are outlined in Board Policy BDB and shall consist of a
president, with a term of one or two years established by the Board at the time of election, and a vice
president, with a term of one year.

In addition, at the time of the organizational meeting the Board may choose between two options for the
hearing of student expulsion cases. Option A would be for the board to conduct expulsion hearings;
Option B allows the Board to approve all expulsion hearings to be held by a hearing officer and
recommendations sent to the Board for final action. The Board previously approved a list of hearing
officers and may, if they desire, vote at this time to accept Option B for the 2020 calendar year, as was
done for the 2019 calendar year.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

It is recommended the Governing Board elect a president and vice president, set meeting dates, times
and locations, establish an official posting place, and elect to continue the practice of a hearing officer
hearing all expulsion hearings with the recommendation sent to the Board for final action.

Sample Motions:
A) | move to nominate for the office of president for a one-year/two-year

term (select one).

B) I move to nominate for the office of vice president for a one-year
term.

C) I move to approve regular governing board meetings to be held the second Tuesday of each
month at 6:30p.m. at various District locations.

D) I move to approve the posting locations at the District Office and on the District website.
E) I move to approve Option B to use a Hearing Officer for student expulsion hearings.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board ‘_1 %&:

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Rebecca Cooley,
Administrative Assistant to the Superintendent & Governing Board (759-5007)



e

The Humboldt Schools.

 Hotovertes 'a(w/iépez»mné derice 1906,

&

GOVERNING BOARD MEETING DATES

The following are official dates for the Board of Education open meetings to be held during
2020. Board meetings are generally held the second Tuesday of every month (except for
March/Spring Break and October/Fall Break, or prominent religious holidays).
for submitting public information to be considered as an agenda item is 15 days prior to the
Board Meeting for which someone would like an_item addressed. Consideration of a

public request will be given to the Superintendent and discussed with the Board President for
approval. Official agendas are posted at the District Office and on the District website

(www.humboldtunified.com) no later than 24 hours prior to the Board Meeting.

Meetings will be held at 6:30 pm unless otherwise posted.

2020

January
February
March
April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November

December

Tuesday, 1/14
Tuesday, 2/11
Tuesday, 3/17
Tuesday, 4/7
Tuesday, 5/12
Tuesday, 6/9
Tuesday, 7/14
Tuesday, 8/11
Tuesday, 9/8
Tuesday, 10/6
Tuesday, 11/10

Tuesday, 12/8

@ Granville Elementary

@ Bradshaw Mountain High

@ Coyote Springs Elementary

@ Liberty Traditional

@ Transportation Training Facility
@ Transportation Training Facility
@ Transportation Training Facility
@ Glassford Hill Middle

@ Bradshaw Mountain Middle

@ Humboldt Elementary

@ Mountain View Elementary

@ Lake Valley Elementary

Revised January 14, 2020

HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22 « GOVERNING BOARD OF EDUCATION
6411 N. ROBERT ROAD, PRESCOTT VALLEY, AZ %63 14 * PHONE 928.759.4000 e FAX 928.759.4020

The deadline



s == Sy . 5 e = s St -~ 3 2
T 0 S350 BN T Sl R I i SR S
. h s > i ey -
. = " il i3 y J i ¥ " S o | e LR ' .
s i ¥ iy - | P . M " 1) B £ w il i
= i st ‘*. * . q
LI o i =3 B ) ' 4 .
- » b 1 N L5 L]
~ . o, el Y F ' & " .
l‘_ v * b A - o e 3 4
h Leara, 1 ; - bt
: A . ) -5 ' | Pl . t 1 ;
X ; 1y 2 2 ¥ ) A i
[ aar Juk g ! K - il N » { ”j““ 4 .'. - .,,.'M - T » s T &
RN vl W Ty 4 X ,g g !. BTN . L .
BS iy L s g o Fagd . F i A A .
\ 0 :d . 3 . LEEN # l’: - 1 “ 7 L ) r
2 T g v i i {4 ¥ p b ¢ _
. ' SR T dof Jgum 1 S & k-. r*i it * '
i 1 o & 1 we y
: ord ek AR Aok by e F ? !, - SR i
; % e o ] . ;
” . Y & iy X »
: R L \ o ke TR "y o RN C e 4 t .r \,‘_ M _,-_ . =
" $ '. . 4 - -
R 1 Ty
.

gt R TR RS D R DL R 'L'-‘M“‘ ‘”' frl g f“ g Bl :
_,.‘ : K e

~>.Jh,u.- Q%i &t @ g E‘u“ i DR {" ‘-L} s;;g e A s J’s},\; cF)F‘ . @a\tl:u‘ 3t

241333'-1 *’hﬁm q'v-v,ﬂ 192 ‘b&’, 3 ‘jkﬁ g ;‘{"“‘é-fe‘f. t"fﬁ 3}"4{&& J '“.‘,1“
R T 1&9&5’5 naﬂhh %) ’it?" L i 'W; q.tnq vJ »1'5.“"..' “5"‘-:1'.5 '*\u X "’l- ‘b""ge*' g.g£ "R“ﬁfft}'\k
in ERY 3.3'!%,'1. ou ’ﬁu’h;ﬂ'*’},‘f"l"’“ )

ﬂi:ﬂ'ﬁ;‘ E, 2 TT -:Qt!ﬂ" }PP *w_ At ke al




CELEBRATING
SUCCESSES
ltem 7

A. Recognition of Governing Board Vice-President,
Rich Adler, for receiving ASBA’s All-Arizona
Board Member Award

B. Recognition of the HUSD Governing Board for
receiving ASBA'’s Total Board Award.

C. HUSD VIPs — Granville Elementary School
1. Certified — Stephanie Griffin
2. Classified — Jayme Tisdale
3. Volunteers — Paula Stewart



Granville Elementary School

5250 Stover Drive, Prescott Valley, Arizona, 86314
(928) 759-4800
Christine Griffin, Principal

January 14, 2020

HUSD Certified Employee of the Month (VIP), Granville Elementary School-
Stephanie Griffin

When students walk into Ms. Stephanie Griffin’s classroom, they are greeted with a song and an
objective. She’ll ask a question and lead them to discover the answer. The room is filled with
instruments like xylophones, tambourines, guitars, a drum set and a piano. Students learn
about rhythms and how to read musical notes. Her instructional methods are steeped in the
ORFF approach to teaching which includes, imitation, expression, and composition. Every
lesson is designed to include all the elements of music including singing, dancing/movement,
playing instruments, and learning how to read music. She teaches about famous musicians and
musical history. She is compassionate with students and treats each child respectfully as an
individual. She is the kind of teacher that leaves a lasting impression early on in a student’s life.

Stephanie is a leader for HUSD and helps facilitate monthly district music PLC. She is trusted
and valued by her colleagues. She dedicates her time to before school clubs like choir and also
for after school individual music lessons. Steph makes an effort to be part of our Granville
community and works collaboratively on issues such as student achievement. She pours her
heart and soul into our school concerts and performances. Our most recent musical program, A
Holiday Road Trip, was a delightful evening filled with songs, energetic choreography, skits and
we even had a few laughs.

Ms. Griffin has a quote from Sidney Lanie in her classroom that encompasses all that she is,
“Music is love in search of a word.” Ms. Steph Giriffin inspires the people she comes in contact
with to explore music as an expression of our humanity. We are happy to honor Ms. Stephanie
Griffin as our Granville Certified VIP.



Granville Elementary School

5250 Stover Drive, Prescott Valley, Arizona, 86314
(928) 759-4800
Christine Griffin, Principal

January 14, 2020

HUSD Classified Employee of the Month (VIP), Granville Elementary School-
Jayme Tisdale

Our Granville Elementary Classified VIP is Jayme Tisdale. Jayme is new to her position this
year but not new to Granville. After much persuasion, we were able to convince her to leave
her position as Title | Reading Aide. She has completely embraced her role as our GES art
teacher. Her creativity and artistic ability go beyond the walls of her classroom transforming not
only the art room, but also leaves her mark throughout the entire school, creating a vibrant and
joyful environment for learning.

Teaching students grades K-6 takes a certain skill set and level of experience (and patience).
Jayme carries out the daily task of managing 7 different art classes, each grade level working
on different projects, each requiring different materials. Every project that she assigns has clear
guidelines, directions, vocabulary, and an example that she has created. She has arranged her
room for maximum efficiency so that student get supplies from different stations without
distracting other students at work. Her classroom is has a peaceful atmosphere for students
who are developing critical thinking, communication, problem solving and individual
responsibility. She takes great care in managing the curriculum assigned to her and follows the
HUSD strategic arts school plan including teaching students how to draw simple shapes, mix
and incorporate colors, and working on different crafting projects. She leads students to use a
variety of mediums and techniques in innovative ways to make art. Her enthusiasm for teaching
is refreshing. Staff members describe Jayme as dedicated, a team player, and someone who
has a passion for art. Mrs. Tisdale cultivates creativity in her students and gives them a safe
space to express their individuality.

We truly appreciate Jayme's positive attitude and genuine love for teaching art to our students.



Granville Elementary School

5250 Stover Drive, Prescott Valley, Arizona, 86314
(928) 759-4800
Christine Griffin, Principal

January 14, 2020

HUSD Volunteer of the Month (VIP), Granville Elementary School-Paula Stewart

Granville’s Volunteer VIP is Orchestra Director Paula Stewart. Paula has over 20 years of
experience in teaching string students. Last year, she started volunteering her time beginning a
before school pilot stings program here at Granville. In a short amount of time she has
developed an orchestra program at several schools including Lake Valley and Liberty
Traditional with little to no budget and through recruitment and help of other volunteers.
Orchestra students are making great progress in our district. Students can choose to play
violin, viola or cello. Beginning students learn the basics of holding, playing and caring for their
instruments and experienced players improve their note reading skills, learn new music and
develop their sense of ensemble - playing as one - under a conductor. If you stop by Granville,
you might be lucky enough to be entertained by one of the orchestra’s performances like our
recent HUSD first combined holiday concert with students from Granville, Lake Valley, Liberty
Traditional, and guests from Glassford Hill Middle and Bradshaw Mountain High School.

Paula is reliable, conscientious, kind and dedicated. She shows genuine concern for our
students and their needs. Her morning rehearsal classes are well prepared, developmentally
appropriate, and organized. Students respond very well and and have fun learning to become
excellent musicians. They especially appreciate her teaching techniques, relating to each child
on a personal level, with warmth and sincerity that shines through her presence.

| believe that Mrs. Stewart has a calling, and that calling is teaching her students to strive for
excellence, to discipline themselves to accomplish goals, and to respect each other. Sheis a
dedicated instructor that motivates students to want to excel and takes a genuine interest in
their lives. She has said that music is both a beautiful art and a way to help kids grow up to be
capable adults with wonderful hearts and minds. She believes she is giving back to our
wonderful community through the orchestra program. She is a VIP treasure for Granville
Elementary, our district, and our community.



CONSENT
[tem 9A.

Personnel Recommendations



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on January 14, 2020

A. RESIGNATIONS/MATERNITY LEAVES/LEAVES OF ABSENCE/OTHER
Certified Staff

1. Jean Rodriguez - Extended Resource Teacher @ MVES (12/20/2019)
Classified Staff

Amanda Cueva - Mod/Sev/Pro Aide @ GHMS (12/23/2019)

Crystal Latta - Mod/Sev/Pro Aide @ BMHS (12/13/2019)

Noel Metzler - Mod/Sev/Pro Aide @ GVES (12/10/2019)

Eual Williamson - Lead Maintenance/Custodian @ CSES (12/2/2019)

hON =

Substitute + Staff
1. NONE

B. EMPLOYMENT OFFERS (Employment offer is subject to acceptable background/ffingerprint checks.)
Certified Staff

1. Erin Comprosky - Special Education Teacher @ CSES (open position - currently filled by long-term
sub)

Classified Staff

1. Rafael Cueva - 8 Hrs/Day Custodian @ (.5) MVES & (.5) GVES (replaces James Manker)
2. Arthur Studley - Executive Director/ Chief Financial Officer (replaces Cynthia Windham)

Substitute + Staff

1. NONE
C. SUPPLEMENTAL CONTRACTS

Overloads

1. NONE

Certified Stipends Specifically Listed on Board-approved 2019-2020 Stipend Schedule
(M&O-$0; Tax Credit-$612.50; General Tax Credit- $0.00; SPED-$0.00; Other- $11,000.00)

Darlene Carino - Catch Up After School Tutor @ CSES
Jeannie Clark - Catch Up After School Tutor @ LVES
Tammy Davis - Catch Up After School Tutor @ LVES
Allison Fitterer - Catch Up After School Tutor @ GES
Shannon Gansz - Catch Up After School Tutor @ MVES
Lewis Hollander - Catch Up After School Tutor @ HES
Katie MacGregor - Catch Up After School Tutor @ GES
Jack Perkins - Assistant Middle School Wrestling Coach
Mary Reeves - Catch Up After School Tutor @ LTS

10 Karen Spencer - Catch Up After School Tutor @ HES
11. Tammy Turner - Catch Up After School Tutor @ CSES
12. Al Zalfini - Catch Up After School Tutor @ LTS

CRXNOOR LN =

Page 1 of 2



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
PERSONNEL DEPARTMENT

Personnel Consent Agenda for Board Meeting on January 14, 2020

Other Stipends
M&O-$0.00; Tax Credit-$0.00; F&N-$0.00; Special Education-$0.00; Other-$0.00)

1. NONE
D. IN-DISTRICT TRANSFERS
Certified
1. NONE
Classified
1. Randy Gansz Jr - From 6 Hrs/Day Bus Aide To 8 Hrs/Day Custodian @ (.5) LVES and (.5) GHMS
(replaces Tammy Thie)
2. Harold Hunt - From 8 Hrs/Day Custodian @ LTS to 8 Hrs/Day Lead Custodian @ CSES (replaces
Eual Williamson)
3. Tammy Thie - From 8 Hrs/Day Custodian @ LVES/GHMS To 8 Hrs/Day Lead Night Custodian @
LVES (replaces Patricia Peters)
E. INCREASE/ DECREASE IN HOURS (+OR -) OR FUNDING
Certified
1. Svetlana Bell - From 5 Hrs/Day to 5.5Hrs/Day - F&N Worker @ GVES (half hour used from F&N
Clerk position @ MVES)
2. Norma Jones - From 8 Hrs/ Day to 6 Hrs/ Day - F&N Clerk @ MVES
3. Jessica Nobre - From 7 Hrs/ Day to 8 Hrs/Day - F&N Manager @ GVES (hour used from F&N clerk
position @ MVES)
Classified

1. Tracy Degeer - From 7 Hrs/Day Bus Driver To 8 Hrs/Day Bus Driver
2. Desarae Martin - From 7 Hrs/Day Bus Driver To 6 Hrs/Day Bus Driver

F. CLASSIFIED STAFF — VOLUNTEER AGREEMENT FORM STIPENDS
1. NONE
G. DISTRICT PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT — TRAVEL (IN and OUT OF STATE)

1. Ember Larson

American Music Educators Association (AMEA) Conference

Location: Mesa, AZ

Date(s): January 31- February 1, 2020

Purpose: To attend the AMEA 2020 Conference for developing programmatic expertise
Funding Source: Medicaid

Page 2 of 2
10



OgH hwm.ma‘; .
i Q‘?‘?\ ‘#’:-‘R‘“‘Y‘ : '

___wdihm dm,::ﬁ\ ﬂ’”ﬂﬂ@ i f~:ﬂ'gw ;‘f _

% e

e ma,»het!?uwu!ﬁ w-ci' Wo v * mwi; #1.8 W”

/i . ’ i d n_ i _,' = P B
L . g : . -;. . AR L T . !1. L

. e SR AARAY T RIGAL O




CONSENT
ltem 9B.

Minutes

December 10, 2019

(audio minutes are available on the district website)

11



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

“To provide a comprehensive, world-class education for all students”

Audio Minutes Table of Contents (with markers) — 12-10-2019

The Governing Board of the Humboldt Unified School District #22 convened during a meeting open to the public on
December 10, 2019, at Mountain View Elementary School located at 8601 E. Loos Drive, Prescott Valley,

Arizona.

To get to the audio minutes on our website, please go to www.humboldtunified.com — School Board —
Board Meetings — Meeting Minutes — Select Year — Select Meeting Date — Digital Board Minutes. The
recording will automatically begin. You may drag the recording time marker to the specific agenda item you
wish to review. Timed markers are shown below.

AGENDA

6:30 PM REGULAR SESSION

Marker
00:07 1.
00:28 2.

00:54 3.

01:11 4.

01:31
07:51

13:06

2347 1.

24:06 8.

Regular Session

WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/FLAG CEREMONY

ROLL CALL
(ALL PRESENT)

AGENDA REVIEW/ACCEPT
ACCEPTED UNANIMOUSLY

CURRENT EVENTS
A. Board
B. Superintendent

CELEBRATING SUCCESSES

A. HUSD VIPs ~ Kim Grant, Mountain View Elementary School Principal
1. Certified — Krista Bell
2. Classified ~ Jona Loughmiller
3. Volunteer — Delbert John

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Participation is reserved for members of the public who have submitted a completed Public
Participation Form. Total length of time shall not exceed 30 minutes. Individual times shall not
exceed 5 minutes (Policy BEDH). When addressing the Board, speakers are to state their name and
subject into the microphone so that their statements may be properly recorded.

Members of the Board may not discuss items that are not specifically on the agenda. Therefore,
pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.01(H), action taken as a result of public comment will be limited to
directing staff to study the matter, responding to any criticism or scheduling the matter for further
consideration and decision at a later time.

CONSENT ITEMS

This section includes approval of items such as minutes, routine warrants, purchase orders, travel
claims, employee leave requests, employee transfer requests and resignations, gifts to the District,
and student and/or staff travel. Documentation concerning the matters on the Consent Agenda may
be reviewed at the District office. Upon the request of a Board member, a topic on the Consent
Agenda may be removed from this segment of the meeting and discussed as a Regular Agenda
item.

A. Personnel Recommendations

December 10, 2019 Page 1 of 3

12



26:39

45:00
1:12:28

1:20:52

10.

1:34:15

1:45:57

1.

2:00:06

K.
L.

Goveming Board Meeting Minutes of November 12, 2019 (audio recordings are posted on
the District's website at www.humboldtunified.com)

Financial/Business

1. Approval of Accounts Payable voucher(s) in the amount of $ 1,068,189.61
2. Approval of Payroll voucher(s) in the amount of $ 2,975,003.70

Monthly Budget Report

Monthly Student Activities Report

Request for ratification of expenditures for Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals from
the 2013-2019 school years and November 2019-20 school year

Annual approval of Parent/Citizen/Booster organizations

Request for approval of out-of-state/overnight travel for GHMS Student Council students to
participate in Youth Education Series Program at Disneyland in Anaheim, California, April 22-24,
2020.

Request for approval of out-of-state/overnight travel for GHMS students to participate in the
Catalina Environmental Leadership Program Camp in Howlands Landing, Catalina, California,
April 26-29, 2019

Request for approval of the Revised 2019-2020 Bradshaw Mountain High School Course
Description Guide

Request for approval of the revised 2019-20 Stipend Schedule
Request for approval of the Rio Salado College Student Placement Agreement

Gifts and donations

PASSED UNANIMOUSLY - ALL

DISCUSSION ITEMS (no action will be taken)

A

C.
D.

Report from Mountain View Elementary School Principal Kim Grant to include:
e Trend Data

Mountain View Focus

Happenings at Mountain View

Partnerships

Report from ADM Group regarding 2019 District Facilities Assessment
Proposed CPR plan for Bradshaw Mountain High School

Proposed Testing Incentive Plan for Bradshaw Mountain High School

ACTION

A,

Request for approval of the YUEBT Trust Termination Agreement

PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

Request for approval of the proposed 2020-21, 2021-22 and 2022-23 District Calendars

PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

PERSONNEL

A

Request for approval to hire Arthur Studley as the Director of Finance/ Chief Financial Officer

PASSED UNANIMOUSLY

2:05:47 — Motion to go into Executive Session for Items 11B and 11C
2:06:28 — Motion to Adjourn Executive Session

Regular Session

December 10, 2019 Page 2 of 3

13



2:06:50 *B. Discussion and possible action to approve the termination of classified employee Maria
Chacon effective November 22, 2019
[Possible executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38- 431.03 (A)(1) (Personnel)]
TERMINATION APPROVED UNANIMOUSLY

Minutes of executive sessions are confidential and it is unlawful to disclose or otherwise divulge to any
person who is not present, other than a current member of the Board, or pursuant to a specific statutory
exception, anything that has transpired or has been discussed during this executive session. Failure to
comply is a violation of A.R.S. § 38-431-03.

2:07:15 *C.I Annual evaluation of the Superintendent, Dr. Daniel Streeter
(Possible executive session pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03 (A)(1) (Personnel)

Minutes of executive sessions are confidential and it is unlawful to disclose or otherwise divulge to any
person who is not present, other than a current member of the Board, or pursuant to a specific statutory
exception, anything that has transpired or has been discussed during this executive session. Failure to
comply is a violation of A.R.S. § 38-431-03.

2:05:18 12. ANNOUNCEMENTS
A. Next Scheduled Board Meetings are:

January 14, 2020 6:30 p.m. Organizational & Regular Meeting @ Granville Elem. School
February 11, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting @ Bradshaw Mtn. High School
March 17, 2020 6:30 p.m. Regular Meeting : @ Coyote Springs Elem. School

2:07:20 13. ADJOURNMENT

Copies of agendas and supporting documentation relative to public meetings (with the exception of materials relating to possible executive sessions) are available at
the District Administration Office during normal work hours, 24 hours prior to a meeting. Please call ahead (759-4000) to arrange copies to be picked up.
Documentation is also available on the District website www.humboldtunified.com; on the home page, go to the School Board tab —Board Packets —Select Year
—sSelect Meeting Date. (Note: Large packets are saved in multiple sections).

Regular Session December 10, 2019 Page 3 of 3

14



CONSENT
ltem 9D.

Monthly Budget Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # 4 D
FROM: Cynthia Windham Reading
Finance Director
DATE: Jan. 14, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Monthly Budgets - Board Report Action
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal # Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Attached is the monthly Expenditure Budget Balance Report.

This report summarizes district expenditures and current encumbrances per fund.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Report presented for informational purposes only.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: N ey

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Sﬁerintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Finance Director 928-759-4000

160



Nl

T —

\,

:ebeyq

cl'e6l0e fegpngainjipuesdx3ioids  podey WV L0:VE-6 6L0C/0E/2L  -pejuud
(SLYLNIVND YIHOVIL AOHWII I1LIL oL ‘pung
%00°001
Se'veRes 00°0% Se'veg’es 00°0% 00°0% SEVER'ES ‘dejol gL pung
(SL/v1)ININONMIA/LD3TOIN a-L FTLIL 43" ‘pung
%ESCL
81°0v6'9/19 S9Cie'LLLS £V'ESL'v68% 20'18L'8LS$ L0°181'815% 0sbee'zii'Le ‘ejol i) pung
VIl 3L L ‘pung
%86°09
Ls'o0L'1ves 00°0% L5001 L¥2$ ¥8'692'vS1$ ¥8'692'v51$ S€°0L£'66ES ‘Iejo) 011 puny
V3l 3L oLl ‘pung
%960~
(62'615°1L9) 08°195'26% 10°2¥0°'L6% 15°008'99% 15°008'99% ASHAZ: WATR ‘fejol 120 pung
NOISHIWWI HSITONI aIJNLONYLS - 138 LL0 ‘pungy
%10°€S
09°€89°'0£2$ Lesve'eeLs 18'825'€5€$ 8€°199'L8% 8£°199'18% SC'06L'SEVS ‘lejol $Z0 puny
AOHdNI TYNOILONYELSNI - ONINYD NVIANI ¥eo ‘pung
%00°00)
00°'L22% 00°0% 00°'L2% 000% 00°0% 00°L2% ‘lejot Zzo puny
ANOYdWI TYNOILONYLSNIFONINYD NYIANI 220 ‘pung
%00°00L
¢1'809'v9% 00°0% Z1'809'v9% 00°0% 000% Z1°809'v9% ‘lejol Lzo pung
AOYHdWI NOILONYLSNI-ONINYS NYIGNI 120 ‘pung
%90°LL
£9°112'505'LS 00°0% €5°L¥2'506'1$ S8'9ZE'8hYS G8'92¢'8bbe 8€'890'v56'L$ ‘fejol €10 pung
HIHLO-WOO¥SSY1D €10 ‘pungd
%00°00L .
Y9's¥9'9.v'L$ 00°0% ¥9°519'0.¢'1L$ 00°0% 00°0$ 9°'5v9'9/¢'1L$ ‘Jejol Z10 pung
AVd 443d-WO0HSSY1D Zi0 -pung
%l 16V
eTriss'eees 00°0% [AA AN % 9/'88G'vES 9/'885'vreS 86°6€1°229% {18j01 L1 pung
VS 3SVE-WOONUSSY 10 L0 ‘pung
%ES’'8
¥6'0SE°'1L10'ES EV'vLL'822'8L$  LE'SCL'OPZ'IZ  £9°GBE'ZSO'VLS €9°GBE'ZSO'YLS  00°L15'262'SES ‘lejol 100 pungy
SANN4 ¥3dO ? LNIVIN 100 ‘pung
png Buiulewey ¢,  ssueiquindug aouejeg atA 9jeq o] abuey 18bpng uonduasaq / Jaquiny Junoasy
8oue|eg jobpng 020Z-610C :iedA |edasiq
0coz/oer8 ?eqgol 6L02/L/L ‘@req woly Alup Aewwng [

poday aouejeg jabpng oir %axm

ZZ "ON 1PU}SIQ |00y PagIun IPIoGUIng

161



4 d cL'e6L0e legpnganypuadx3191d:  Lodey WV L0:VE'6 6L0¢/0E/ZL ‘pejuudg
2SS vLLS £6°995°'0% YE'BLL'LZLS 15 LLL'CLS IS'LLL2LS 68°062'cEL$ ‘jejol 062 pund
HOV3IY1NO aivIIgan 062 ‘pung
%0€ 6%
15'618'25% 00'0$ 16'618'25$ LZ'60€'vS$ 12'60€'vSS ¥8'821°201L% ‘lejol L9z pung
AINVYHO OISva 310 192 ‘pung
%8E°L8
81°25.'88% 6£809°2$ L1719€'96$ 0.°269°CL$ 04'269'2L$ 19°850'60L% ‘lejoy. 092 pund
INVYHO OIsva 310 092 ‘pung
%E9° LT
GE'€2S LS Lt'662'6% 9/'228'9l$ Zzgov'ols zTeor'ols 86'0€2'.2$ ‘[ejol LZzZ pung
LNVYO TOOHIS3ud - v3al Lec ‘pung
%8S5C
65°081'02$ e vv5'065% €8'v2.'919% 0L°G.2'96E$ 01'5.2'96E$ £€6'666'CL0'L$ ‘jejo) 0zz puny
LN3 - 2isvd - v3aai 0ce ‘pung
%1L¥'E6
00'00.'6€$ 00°008'C$ 00°005'2t$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°00S'2y$ ‘jejol 961 pung
LNYO LNIWIAOHdINI B LHOddNS 031394 VL 961 -pungd
%8¥°ce
82°550°6$ 000$ 8¢'650'6% £'6y8'8l$ EV'Sy8'8Ls 12'006'L2$ ‘lejol 61 pund
LNYD LNIW3AOUNI 8 1HOddNS 031LIDMVL S61 ‘pung
%099
LLIE9'VLS 66°0¥9'v$ 91'8/2'61L$ 25'0eEL'ZLS 25°0EL'TLS 89'80%'LES ‘lejol 161 pung
(0ZAd) WvHOONd d31 i F1LIL I6L  :pung
%00°001
00°00c'2ces 00°0% 00'002'ze$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'002'22$ ‘lejol g9 pund
IFINHORINT B LHO0ddNS LNIANLS ‘V-Al TVLIL €91 ‘pung
%0000}
66°299'0L$ 00°0% 66°'299'01% 00°0$ 00°0$ 66°299'01% ‘lejol Z9L pung
I DINIAVOV 2 LH¥OddNS LNIANLS V-AlI 31LIL 291 ‘pung
%1585
€1°/61'661% E°181'95% Lv'8€e'512$ 06'€69'95% 06'€69'95$ Leze0'cLes ‘lejol Lyl puny
(9L/51)IVND ¥IHOVIL AOHII-IE TTLIL vl :pung
%S2 9.
Ly'ove'selLs 00°0$ L¥'ov6'6eLs LG L9¥'0vS LG L9v'0v$ 86°L0¥'0L1$ ‘lejol ovL pung
png Bululewsy ¢, eduesqwnoug aouejeg AQlA ajeqg o abuey jebpng uonduasaq / JequInp UNoDY

aoueleg Jabpng
020¢/0€/8

:@)eq o)

610¢/L/L ‘sreq woig Alup Alewung [A)

0202-6L0Z :1eoA Jeosiy
Hoday aouejeg jJobpng ainjipuadxs

22 "ON 1PH}SIQ [00YDS papiun IPIoquing

162



€ :obed ZLe6Ll0z fegpngainypuadx3iolds  :podey WY L0:¥E€:6 6L02/0E/21 :pajuLd

%116
G8'eLZ'LeS ¥5'9G6'LLLS 6£°0€2'6ELS ST'19Z'v6% GZ'19Z'v6% ¥9'L6v'eees ‘lejoy S8y puny
ddm S8y ‘pung
%9¢€'Gh
L6'8Vv'6E$ LZ'8EV'CLS 81°/88'15$ 95'€.0'GE$ 96'€.0'se$ ¥2'096'98% ‘lejoy LGy pung
ONIONNd a3svea - S1INS3Y JA%i4 ‘pung
%00°001
€V'965'12$ 0o00% £v'965°'12$ 00°0% 00'0% £v'965°L2% ‘lejol 96y pung
\LNIONI NOILYNIWYXT A8 113340 39371109 9Gt ‘pung
%ll'E
10'8¢21% G0°/£9'2$ 21'69.'2% PE'LSE LS ve'lee'ls ab'aLL've ‘iejol 0S¥ pung
((ENE[L] oSt ‘pund
%00°001L
yo'veL'LS 00°0% POYEL'LS 00°0% 00°0% YOPEL'LS ‘lejol ey punyg
S1S3LNQOD JIN3avoV Seb ‘pung
%V€69
19'008'0e$ 8/°60€'9% 6eoLL'Les Z6'0LE'LS 26'01€'L$ LELEP'vbS ‘Iejo oov punyg
WYHOO¥d ALIMOR 310 00¥ ‘pund
%00°00L
16°260°101$ 000% 16'260°1L01$ oo'0o$ 000% 16°260°101$ ‘lejol v/ pung
31vy-3 {ZA ‘pung
%0¢'¢-
(vo-z22'L$) 62'90Z've$ 59'8/6'2€$ Se'LLl'zes Ge'12.'22% 00°052'G5$ ‘ejol p5¢ punyg
IVHOENS SSIANTI3IM TOOHDS ¥O4 sH3IAVa 14513 ‘pung
%6V°'€9
L1'€69'65% 26°/80'8L$ vL18l'els 98'LE6'ELS 98'LEG'ELS 00'€t2'28% ‘lejol gG¢ pungy
ONIZVYHO HOTAVYL €SE ‘puny
%SE LY
LE¥9Z°'05v$ £6°C/5'CLES 06'9£8'228% 06°Lv0'99¢2$ 06°L10'992% 08'v88'880°L$ ‘[ejoL 6p¢ punyg
S334 1S3404 1.LVYN 6¢ ‘pungy
%09 S
£9'b55'5699 €E'ELB'E9ES 96',9€'650°L$ 9z'.25'vLes 9z'/25'vies 2T's68'cL2'L$ ‘[ejol L6z puny
103410 AIvoIigan L62 ‘pung
%¥6'G8
png Bujuleway ¢, edueIqWINDUT aouejeg alLA ajeq o} abuey 19bpng uonduosaq / Jaquinp JuUnosoay
aoueleq jabpng 0Z02-610Z :lesp |edsiy
0c0zg/ng/g ®jlegoy 61L0¢/L/L :s1eq woid Aup Aewwng 7 toaww— oouejeg umm—usm our :maxm

ZZ "ON 19M}SIq [00YIs paIun IPIOGUINE

163



14 2d cL'e'6102 legpngesnyipuedx31oids  uodey WV 20:¥€6 6L0Z/0E/ZL  -pejuld
SA3300¥d IONVHNSNI 0S5 :puny
%0000
£v'199'G$ 00°0$ €v°199'$ 00'0$ 0008 £V°199'G$ ‘fejoy gys pung
NINNELINE ovs  :pung
%S0'v8
SLZ6L'6EL$ 9EELO'ELS 11'908'251$ 9L'915'EL$ 9L'91G'EL$ 18'72€'991$ J1ejoy, 0gg puny
SNOILYNOQ %8 S1419 0ES  pung
%L£'8.
8E'VZL'LLSS VB LYE LS 61'2.t'286$ LE'6V1'69$ LE'6Y.'69% 95'122'259% 1eJoL 9zg puny
Q340 XV.L $334 1OV 9zs  :pung
%16'69
Ov'bLv'L8vS 6.'001'96$ 61'G/5'2/5$ LO'EVE'ZSLS LOEVB'TSLS 9Z'815'08.$ [1ejoL §Zg puny
SNOILYH3dO XNV 5Z5  :puny
%80°2
L0°ZSL'LLS 00°'€02'92$ L0'558'28% £0'895'69$ L0°'895'69% vL'Eer' 2618 {Iejo). €25 puny
JOOHISIYd STHUNLNA LHOIME €25  ‘pung
%2Y0G
v6'6vE'L8$ SY'6.6'L$ BE'6ZE'SELS 99'L£6'26$ 98'1£6'28$ SZ'19Z'cLL$ leJoL zZg puny
WYH90¥d TOOHOS ¥IL4V/IH0438 ZZs  :pung
%0000
ZL'8vE's9es 00°0$ ZL'8YE'S9ES 00°0$ 00°0$ ZL'8YE'S9ES Jleyey Zig pung
TVAINTY Sng Lls  :pung
%499,
LO'8YL'YoLS ¥5'SvL'e$ SS'E6Y'ELLS ¥SE96' L1$ ¥5'€95'LbS 60°250'G12$ Jle10L LG puny
HILNIO OINID SIS :pung
%000
00°0$ 20v29'L09'LS  20'VZ9'L09'LS  2S°€99'L/LU$  ZS€99'LLL'LS  +528Z'S8L'ZS ‘1201 L5 puny
301AN3S Q004 0lS  :pung
%8519
v6'£L6'8/$ $8'820'0v$ 6.'200'611$ SEEVZ'6$ SEEVZ'6% vL9vZ'9zLe JIeJoL 005 puny
¥A L <-1NVd HOS 005  :pung
%0000}
¥5'890'v$ 00°0$ ¥5'890'7$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ¥5'890'7$ ‘lejoL 66¥ puny
JONVLSISSY Tvany 66y  :pung
png Buiulreway 9, edueiquinoug aouejeg ata ajeq o) abuey 186png uonduosaq / Jaquiny Junoaoy
soueeg jebpng 0Z0Z-6L0Z :Jea Jeosiy
0zZ0z/08/8  ‘ereg oL 6L0Z/L/L ®leQuoid  Aup Aewwng 7] poday asuejeg jabpng aiunyipuedxy

¢ "ON 1PU}SIQ [00YDS papiun Ipjoquiny

164



] cl'e'6Loe fegpngeinypuadx39id:  :podey WV L0'PE6 61L0C/0E/CL  ‘pejuld
S8 .e2'ELS 00°0% G8'/€l'el$ 000% 00°0% PR AR ‘lejol 059 pung
SNOILVYNOAQ 8 S141D 059 ‘pung
%LE9
8L'v61'02$ 00°0$ 8.'v61'02$ 98'€56'962$ 98'€56'962$ yoevL'LLES ‘lejol 0€9 pung
ONIQTINg aNo4g 0€9 ‘pung
%29'8Yy
6/'€86'955'L$ GG'855'219% Ye'Zv5'661°2% 99°00.'200°L$ 99'002'200'1$ 00'eve'zoe'es ‘lejol g19 pung
AVILNO VLIdVD 0L9 ‘pung
%VeLL
¥8°169'L18% 25°9/6'2ELS 9£°'829'vv6¢$ 2 128'v0L$ 2 L28'voL$ 09'S5v'640'1L$ ‘[ejol 965 pung
JINLILSNI ‘NAW - @3Lr 965 ‘pung
%00°001
16°018'G$ 000$ L6°018'GS 00°0% 000% 16°018'G$ ‘jejol G565 pung
AINIWISILYIAQY SNE TOOHOS G6S ‘pung
%00°00L
06'826'LC$ 00°0% 06'826'L2$ 00°0% 00°0% 06'826'L2$ ‘ejo] 065 pung
HIHOVIAL LAHD/INVHO 06S ‘pung
%00°00L
2e0v8'80L$ 00°0% 2e0v8'801% 000% 00°0% e0v8'80L$ ‘lejol S.g pung
JONVHNSNI LNIWAOTIWINN S4S ‘pung
%56 9
2eoLL'zoLs 0C'¥eL'LLvS Y vE8'ELL LS 4R CRAARS Y vr6'22es 98'8..'96V'L$ ‘Iejol 0.S pung
S1SOD LD3HIANI 0.5 ‘pung
%00°00}
vePSL 928 00°0% PEPSL'92% 00°0% 00°0% YEYSL'92% ‘lejo G695 punyg
AY3A0I3Y NOILYIILLIT G696 ‘pung
%00°00L
lo'ove'Les 00°0% Lo'ove'Les 00°0% 00°0% Loove'ies |ejol GGG pung
SM008.1X3L G6S ‘pung
%€9°G8
62 L20'cv$ 69'v1G'v$ 86° LS LIPS 91'80.'Z$ 91°'80L'2% ¥1°062'05% ‘fejol LGS pung
13V - ADNVHNSNI 1SS ‘pund
%VE 86
0s°0er'oLes 8.°122'v$ 82'8v9'vLES 00°000°L$ 00°000'L$ 82'879'GLES ‘lejo] 0SS pung
png Buluiewey ¢,  esueiquinouy aoueleg QlA sjeq o} abuey 1ebpng uonduosaq / JaquinN JUNCIIY
soueleq jebpng 0Z0Z-610Z :1evp [edS)y
0c0z2/ne/g |legol 610¢/L/L ‘e1eq wold Aup Aewwng _.V.

Hoday aouejeg jobpng air uadxg

ZZ "ON 1013SIQ [00Y9S PalIun IpjoquIn

165



9 _~<d ¢lL'E6L02 legpngeinpuedx31oids  uodey WV L0:vE'6 610¢/0t/2L  -peluudg
Hodsy jo pug
%S1°0€
1/'606'81€°'0Z8  68'962'8L0'V2$ 99'90Z'/6E'v¥S  0L°01Z'€00'cZ$ 01°012'€00'€2$  92°9Lt'001'L0% :(ejo] puei
%ZcC’LE
08'¥0E’'06%'L$ 00°0% 08°v0E°06%°L$ 87'998'€15'e$ 8¥'998'¢15'c$ 8T°LL1'v00'vS ‘|lejol G658 puny
FONVHNSNI IIA0TdNWT 568 ‘pung
%LL'SY
66'680'Lv$ 81'v8e'62% LL'vIY'0LS 80°L6Y'0Z$ 80'/6%'02% 6T'1.6'06% ‘1ejo 0S8 pung
S3ILIAILOVY IN3ANLS 0S8 ‘puny
%00°001}
00°'00e'c6.L'ES 00°0% 00°00£'e6.°'c$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'00€'€6.'c$ ‘iejol 00 puny
SANNAL 32IAY3S 1830 004 -pung
%158
8lezv'LTs 00'L16'v9% 8L'veL'Z6$ 00'v+0'0€Z$ 00°'P¥0'0£2$ 81'8.£'z2e$ -{ejo). 169 pungy
84S - INVHO TYM3NIY ONIaing 169 ‘pund
%00°001
2g'Lee Lves 000% 28'Le2’ LveS 00°0$ 00°0% 28°1LeT L vES ‘jejol 599 pung
S31va34 ADYINI 599 ‘pung
%00°00L
png Buiutewsy ¢, asosueiqunoug aoue|eg aLA ajeq o] abuey 1ebpng uonduoseq / Jequwinp Junosay
aouejeq 1abpng 0202-610Z :ieop jeosiy
0c0z/0e/8 ‘@legol 610¢/L/. ‘8eq woid Aluo Alewwng (7] “—._OQQE aduejeg umm_u:m w..:zt:maxm

ZZ "ON J9HISIQ [00UDS papiun IPjoquing

166



CONSENT
ltem 9E.

Student Activities
Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board item # q E
FROM: Cynthia Windham, Executive Director of Finance Reading
DATE: January 14, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Student Activities - Board Report Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs

SUPPORTING DATA:
Attached is the monthly Student Activities Report.

This report summarizes student activities (club) expenditures and current encumbrances per
fund.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

No action necessary. Reports are presented for informational purposes only.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board:(—b - ;ﬁg:‘

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cynthia Windham, Executive Director of Finance, 759-4000

168



b :abed zLe6Loz idyusoioids  podey WY Z5:.v'6  6L0C/0E/ZL Pajuld
%000 _ (oosees) ~ oosees  000$ 0008 000S 0005489 - WRERET - ey S317ddNS TVHIANTD 6LEL'PEL'0199°000L 019058
%00°0 (69°29¢%) 0003 (68°29¢c3) 692963 69°L98% 000% ____$311ddnS TvH¥3AN3D 6LEL ¥EL°0199°0001 004 0S8
%00°00L  89'LGL'YS 0008 89'LSL'pS 0003 0008 ; o JSN3IX3IOMANID  6LEL’PEL'0009°0001 001 0S8
%86°'G6 06'28¢'L$ 81°29$ 80'GYS'LS 00°0$ 00'0$ 80'GYS'L$ €€L - $380 :LINN
%B86°G6 06'c8t'LS g1'29% 80°GHS'LS 00°0% 00°0% 80'SYS'L$ 6LEL - MONNOD LNIANLS 3SHNOD
%000 (81-29%) 81°29% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°'0$ 0008 S3I1ddNS TvY3INID 6LEL'EEL°0199°000} '0L9'0S8
%00°00L __ BO'SHS'LS 00°0$ 80°6v5'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 80'S¥S'LS$ ASNIAX3 OI¥INID 6L€L°EEL'0009°0001 001 058
%80°68 95'8€0'2$ 00°052$ 95'892'28 00°0$ 000$ 95'882'2$ 2EL - SAAW LINN
%8068 95'8€0'28 00052$ 95'882'2$ 0008 000$ 95'892'2$ 61EL - TIDONNOD LNIANLS ISHNOD
%000 (00 052$) 00°052$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0003 HO31-NON - LNIVW/SHIVd3Y 6LE1°2EL LEVI0£92 0L9° 0S8
%0000l 95'882'2$ 00°0$ 95°'882'2$ 00°0$ 0003 95'882'2$ 3ISNIdX3 DIHANID 61LEL°ZEL"0009°0001 00} 0S8
%5006 20'525'v$ 00°005$ 20°520's$ 0003 00°0$ 20'620's$ LEL - $3H LINN
%5006  Z0'STS'VS 00°005$ Z0°SZ0's$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 20'520's$ 6LEL - ADNNOD INIANLS :FSHNOD
%000 (00°005%) 00°005$ 00°0$ 0003 00°0$ 00°0$ S3NddNs TvHaN3Io 6LEL°LEL0199°000L 001 058
%0000, 20°620'S$ 00°0% 20°620's$ 00°0% 00°0$ 20'520's$ 3ASNIAXT DIMIANID 6LEL'LEL'0009°0001 001 058
%p9'Ll-  (86°069'1$) 09°261'1$ 20'19¥'S$ oryLL'YS ov'vii'vs Zv'185'68 SZL - SWHD :LINN
%l L 6v'62% 00°0$ 6v'62% 00°58€$ 00'58¢$ 6V VLIPS 29€l - ALIIDOS HONOH TVYNOILYN :ISHN0D
%00°0 (00's8e3) 00°0% (o0's8e$) 00°68€$ 00'58£$ 00°0% $334 ANV S3na Z9€1°G21°0189°0001°019°0S8
%0000l 6Y'¥LYS 00°0% 6V PLYS 0005 000$ &Y LTS ASN3dX3 DIHIANTD 29€1°621°0009°0001 004 0S8
%92:81-  (20°022'L$) 09'261'2$ £5°LEV'SS ov'6zL'es ov'6zL'es £6'991'6% 6LEL - UONNOD LNAANLS :ISHNOD
%000 (oo'eLE'VS) 00'ELE'VS 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ ALYARI - dSNVHL 6LE1°GZL'6159'06/Z 0L9'0S8
%000 (00°52£'28) 00'SLE'ZS 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ S3UNLIANIEXT OSIN 6LE1°SZ1°0689°000L 0L9°058
%000 (00'665'2$) 00'0% (00°665'2$) 00'665'Z$ 00°'665'2$ 00°0$ S3NddNS TVY3INID 6LEL°6Z1°'01L99°0001 019058
%00°0 (00°009'L$) 09'69%% (0¥'0£1L°1L8) Ov'0EL'LS OV OEL'LS 00'0% $311ddNS TYYINTD 6LEL'SZL'0199°000L 001 068
%00°00) _ €6'991'6$ 00°0$ £6'991'6$ 00°0$ 00°0$ £6'99L'6$ 3SNAdXT DI¥ANIO 61£1°6Z1"0009°000) 00} "058
%6106 60°965'7$ 6€20€$ 88°€06'v$ 19'261$ 19°261$ 6v'960'G$ 0ZL - SWNR LINN
%00°001  62'9/€% 00°0$ 62°9/£$ 0003 00°0$ 62'9.€$ S8EL - IONIIOS :ISUNOD
%0000 629.LE$ 0008 62'9.€$ 12 000$ 00°0$ 62'9/€8 e ASN3dX3 OI¥3NID . S8€EL°021°0009°0001°001°058
%0000l  19'968'L$ 00°0$ 19'968'1L$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 19'968'L$ Z9EL - ALIIDOS HONOH TYNOILYN :3SHN0D
%00°00L _ 19°968'L$ 00°0$ 19'968'LS 00°0$ 00°0$ 19'968'L$ _ 3sSNadX3 JIM3N3ID 29€1°021 0009°000} 001058
%62'28 65'€28'2$ 6€°20E% 86'0£9'2$ 19'261$ 192613 65'€8'2S 6LEL - TIONNOD LNIANLS :3SHNOD
%000 (00°005$) 6€°L0ES (19°261%) 19'26L$ 192618 S RODIOgTE s SAMAANSIVYANTD 61€1°021°0199°0001°019°'058
%00°00) _ 65°€28'2$ 00°0$ 65'£29'2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 65'€28'2$ ISNIAXAOMNMANTD 6LEL°0ZL"0009°0004°00L 0S8
%1EE6 ov'LvL'ss 00°0$ ov'ivi'ss vSLLYS YSLLPS ¥6'251'9% OLL -~ SAAT LIND
%1E'E6 ov'ivL'ss 000 ov'IvL's$ ¥SLLYS ¥S LIPS ¥6'251'9% 6LEL - AUDNNOD LNIAANLS ISHNOD
%000 (y51198) 00°0$ (boiev8) vSLPS  pSLLYS DO:0$ SRR o o vt e & _SINddNSTVHINID  BLELOLL'0L99'000L0LI 0S8,
%00°00! __¥6'251'9$ 000§ veeSL'e§ 0008 000% ¥6'251'9§ it ___3ASN3dX3 JIH3IN3D 6LEL"0LL"0009°000L 001 058
png ¢, @ouejeg jebpng  aodueiqunouzg aouejeg alA ajeq o] abuey yebpng 19 uopduasaq Jagquwiny Junoaay

92uE[Eq 0J9Z UIM SJUN0odY aAnoeu| apnx3 )

169

abuey ejeq Aq |iejaq eoueiquinoug Je)i4 ] soueleq 0iez yjm SIUNOIJE Julg (J eaueiqunaus aid apnjou; [7] ysep esdejio Aq [ejoigns [ 0Z02-610Z
0202/08/6 -elegoL 610z/L/L -=ieq uiald J¥0d3d qdvOo9g SALLIAILOVY LNI~ LS 058
ZZ "ON 1PH)SIQ [00U Peniun Ip[oquiny

:Iea A |easi4




4 A ZL'E6102 | 1dyueooids  :poday Wvezs:iive 610 ‘pajuud
%00°00L _ EV06Y'L$ 0008  EVO6PLS 0003 0003 EPO6Y'LS ASNIdX3 OI¥ANID o ¥9E1°0£2°0009°000} 00} 0S8
%00°00L  98°LSES 00°0$ 98'LGES 00°0$ 00°0$ 98°'LSES £9€1 - 1Y 3SUNOD
%0000} 98'LSES 0008 98'LSES 00°0$ 00°0$ 98'LSES 3ISNIAX3 DIMANTD £9€1°0£2°0009°000¢ '001°058
%Yel8  CELPLLS 00°0$ ZELVLLS 00°'58€$ 00°S8€$ ZeTEL'TS T9EL - ALIIDOS HONOH TYNOILYN :3SHNOD
%000 (00's8€%) 00°0% (00's8ES) 00'S8€$ 00'S8E$ 00°0$ $334 NV S3nd 29€1°0£2°0189°0001°019°058
%0000l 2ETEL'TS 00°0$ zezeL'es 00°0% 00°0$ ze'zel'es ISNIHXT OI¥3INID 29€EL"0£2°0009 0004 001 0S8
%6L°2L  BLEES'TS y9'8vLs £v'28Z'e$ 00°0$ 00°0% (A A TR L9EL - VIIHL VHATY NW :3SUNOO
%000 (00°055$) 00°055% 00°08$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000 . S3ANAdNSIVYANID  19EL0EZ'0199°000} 019058
%00°0 (v9°861$) ¥9'861% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ _.73nd13s3iQ. L9EL'0£2'2L299°0122°00+'0S8
%00°00L __€ev'28C'es 0008 £V'Z82'eS 00°0% 00°0$ Ep28Z'ES . ASN3AX3OMMANID  I9€L'0EZ’0009°0001°001°0S8,
%00°00L  62°.€$ 000$ 62°LE$ 0008 00°0$ 62° L6 0ZEL - SHORHNYM ANNOS QYVMdN :3SUN0D
%00°00L _ 6T'LES 00°0$ 62263 __000% 00°0$ 62316 MYRIMERT I T 3ISNIJX3 OIHANTD 0ZEL"0£Z°0009'0001 001059
%€8'6 LE'E6L'TS 0,28Y'51$ 10'9.2'8L$ LLSPL'0LS LLSEL'0LS eLiev'ses 6LEL - MONNOD LNIANLS ISHNOD
%00°0 (00°0e9$) 00°0$ (00 0£9$) 00°0£9% 00°0£9$ 00°0$ SIOIANIS TYOINHOIL 61EL 0EZ 0FE9 0992 0L9°058
%000 (00°569'v$) 0008 (00'569'v8) 00569'v$ ____00'569'v$ 0008 SFONMIASTIVOINHOIL 6LELOEZOPEI0612'0L9°0S8
%00'0 (05°9€2'28) 00°0% (ogogz'2s) 05'9€2'28 05'9€2'2$ 0008 SIHUNLIANIIXT OSIN 6LE1"0E2'0689°000L°019°0S8
%000 (z6°0928) eeot$  (oooses) ~ oooses  ooose$ o008 S3A344NVS3INA  6LELOEZ0189°000}°0L9°0S8
%00'0 (g1-592'8%) £1°592'8$ 00°0% 00°0%$ 00°0% 00'0$ 000'6$ < 3843 BLEL'0EZ'€£/9°0004°019°068
%00°0 (01°2€6'55) 012€6'S$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 6667$-000L$3%3d  6LEL'0EZZEL9°000L0L90S8
%000 (18°'670'c$) SS'viZ'LS (92'522'L$) 92'5LL'L$ 92'52.'1$ 00°0$ . sANGINSTIVHINID  BLEL'0EZ'0L99°000L°0L9°0S8
%000 (Lo'pvL$) 00°0$ (tovbLg) R 2% T - 2% ) 00°0$ ELN ST 6LEL°0£2°0859°0001 ‘019058
%000 (ve'yLys) o00$  (vEwive)  vevS  vEwlw$ o008 3ndTAS3;I@ 6LEL'0ET'/Z99°0L/2°00L 0S8
%0000L _z/lZy'se$  000S  zrizv'ges 000§ 0008 zruzy'8e§  3ISN3AX3OMANID  6LEL'0EZ'0009°000L 001058
%8.88  61'6EL'SS 00°05$ 61'682'S$ 00°529% 005298 61'vav'as 9LEL - ONISHNN/VSOH :3SHN0D
%00'0 (00°002$) 00°sc$ (00°529%) 00'6/9% 00'529% 0008 2o S3UNLIANTLXI OSIN 9L€1°0£2'0689°000) 0L9°0S8
%000 (00'sz$) 00'ses 0008 0008 0008 0008 S . $3NddNS Tvd§3IN3O 91€1°0€2'0199'000} 019058
%00°00L 6L 'b9p'9$ 000§ __6L'Pov'es 00°0% 0008 6L v9V'9s 3ISNIJX3 OHANID 91E1°0£Z 00090001 001'0S8
%90SS  €EVZT'LS 000$ €EVeT'LS 61'666$ 61°666% zgeee'es LLEL - INIDIA3W SLHOJS/VSOH 3SUNOD
%000 (61°666$) 00°08$ (61°666%) 61°666% 61°666% 00°0$ $317ddNS TvHINID __LLEL’0EZ'0L99°0001 019'058
%00°00L _ z5'€22'e8 00°0% zseTe’es 00°0% 0003 zegeged  ASNALXAOHANID }1€1°0€2'0009°000} 001°0S8
%00°00L  15°29¢'L$ 00°0% 16'29€'1$ 0003 00°0$ 1529e'Ls GEL - TOOHOS AMVLINIWIT3 ITIANVHO :LINN
%00°00L  00'90€$ 0008 00'90¢$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'90€$ SSEL - HIOHO/SNYOHD :3SYN0D
%00°00L __ 00'90E$ 000§ 00°90€$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'90€$ ISNIX3 DIYIANTD GSEL'GEL'0009'000L '00L"058
%00°00L  15°950'L$ 0008 15'950'L$ 000§ 00°0$ 15°950°'L$ 6LEL - IDNNOD LNIANLS :3SHUNOD
%00°00L __ 1S'9S0°LE 0008 15'950°L$ 0008 00'08 1S°950'L$ ASNIAXIOMANTO  6LEL'SEL’0009°0001 001058
%C8Y8  6L8Y9'ES 00°682% 6L€€6'cS 68'29¢8 68'L9€$ 89°LOE'VS PEL - SLT :LINN
%00°00b  00°0SL$ 0008 00°05L$ 000$ 00°0$ 0005L$ £022 - SLSINILLO HOINNM-IOr -8N7T0 ‘3SHN0D
%00°00L _ 000G1$ 0008 000518 0008 ooo$  ooost$ . 3SNIIX3OMANIO €022'¥EL'0009°000} 0017058
%lTY8  6LBEY'ES 00'582% 6L°E8L'ES 68'29€% 69°29€$ 89°16L'v$ 6LEL - UONNOD LNIANLS ISUNOD
png 9% @ouejeg jebpng  adueliquinoul] aouejeg atA ajeg o] ebuey 1ebpng 19 uonduosaq Jaquinp Junodoy

83uB[eq 0J8Z UM SJUNOJDY BAloeu) apnjox3 [
abuey ajeq Aq |leyoQ @aueiquinaul 18})14 ‘ aouejeq 019Z UM SJUNoIoe Juud _H_ aouelquinouse aid epnou| ‘ ysep asdejjon Aq |ejoigqng _H_ 0Z02-61L0Z :ie8A |BISl4
020z/oEl6 RISl GL0/L/ g RaNE 1¥0d3y qiv0o9d S3ALLIAILOY LN3ANLS 058

ZZ "ON 1911351 100Y9S peyiun IP[oquiny

170



€ :obeq ZL'E6102 1dyuenIolds  :podey WV ZS:/b:6  6L0Z/0E/ZL Peluld

Modey jo pu3
%68 P 80'529'0v$ 8L v8E'6Z$ 92'600'0.$ 80°L6V'02$ 80°L6V'02S ¥£'905'06% :|lejo] pueis
%0€"PE 66'616'8L$ 10°228'02$ 00'ZvL'6ES v9'0LY'SLS o oLY'SLS ¥9°251'65% 0£Z - SHWE :LINN
%0000l  69°09% 00°0$ 69'09% 00'0% 00°0$ 69'09$ 69¥L - 8N1D 'STTV'0'D :ISUNOD
%0000} 69°09% 00°0$ 69°09% oo0s 00°0$ 69098 0 3SNAJX3OMANID  69¥1°0£2°0009°000} 004 0S8
%00°004  29'G12$ 00°0$ 196128 00°0$ 00'0$ 196128 ZEPL - TIVELINSYE SO 1ISHN0D
%0000l L9'sies 00°0% 1961278 ...boo$  000%  /9Sie$  3ISNAMXIOMINID  ZEyl'0EZ'0009°0004 004058
%0000l  11°0Z$ 00°0$ 11°02$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 11°02$ S0bL - 1IvE3SYE 3SHN0D
%0000y tb02$ 0008  ii0e$  000$ 0008 11028 e ISN3AX3OMANID  SO¥L'0EZ'0008°0001°001 0S8
%68°LE 99°/90'L$ £2°089% 68°LPL'LS L1°690'L8 11°690'L$ 99°218'2$ €0PL - 'S"TV'd ‘3SHN0D
%000 (00°052°'193) £2'089% (2£'690°L8) 1L'690'L$ 11°690'L$ 00°0$ $311ddNS Tv43INID £0¥L'0£2°01.99°0001 019068
%0000, 99/18'2% 00°0% 99°218'2$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 99'/18'2$ 3ISN3dX3 OIMANID £0¥L 0£2°0009°000L 001 0S8
%00°00L  L608L$ 00°0$ 16'081% 00°0$ 00'0% 160818 86€1 - VIAZW NOILYDINNWIWOD ¥SN STINS :3SHN0D
%00°00L __ /608L$ 00°0% 16°081% 00'0$ 00°0% 16°081$ 3ISNIdX3 DIYINTD 86€L°0£2'0009°000L 001 058
%99'LZ LZshLs ¥6'51L8 12’1928 90'y92$ 90'+92% 12'625% £8EL - AL3100S HONOH LYV TYNOILYN :3SMN0D
%000 (00'soL$) 00°0$ (00's0L$) 00'S0L$ 00'S0LS 00°0$ S$334 ANV $3ana £8E1°0E2°01L89°0001'019°058
%000 (00's223) ¥6'SLL$ (90'651%) 90'65L% 90'651$ 00°0$ $311ddNS TvHINID £8€1°0£2'0199°0001°019°058
%00'00L  /z'Sess$ 00°0$ 12°525% 00°0$ 00°0$ 1z'6e5% ASNIdX3 DIMANTO £8€L°0£2°0009°000} 001 068
%0000l  8¥'€E$ 00'0$ 8b'EES 00°0$ 00°0$ 8t'ees 8.E1 - 8N10 HONTYS 3ISUNOD
%00°00L __ 8Y'EES 00°0$ 8Y'EES 0008 00°0$ . svees 3SNIJX3OMAN3ID  BJEL'0€20009°000L 004 0S8
%l'8L 90'9¥V'c$ 0S'v¥L$ 95'064 '8 Ly'p0Ts Ly'v028 £0°S6€'¥$ G.EL - LOVYHIINI :3SHN0D
%00°0_ (00°szzs) 00'5ez§ ___boos 0008 00,080, | W WRehI00'08SE ) TNl L B e STMNLIONADXIOSIN.__ S/EL'0EC'0689°0001°0L9°058
%000 (25'¥59%) 05'615% __(L0'seLe) L0°6ELS L0'SELS 00'0$ e _S31NddNS TvHANID _ S/E1°0£2°0499°000} 0L9°0S8
%000  (ovesy) ~ oco0$ (ovess)  ovess PO S T v Lo = ... 3ANJT3S3IQ S/EL'0£2,299°0422 00 0S8
%0000L __ E0'SEE'VS 00'0$ b EOSBEYS 000E . ooeln s, ... EOGEE®S  ASNIIXIOMINID  G/EL°0£2°0009°000L'00L 0S8
%0.°98-  (p'291'2$) 00°000'c$ 95°2£8% vb'299'L$ ¥v°299'L$ 00'005'2$ 89€1l - vO3Q :3SHUNOD
%00°0 (0o"0LZ'v$) 00'000'€$ (oo0L2'1$) 00°0L2'1$ 00012'L$ 00'0$ SIUNLIANILXT OSIN 89€L°0£2'0689°000L 019058
%000 (v 25¥3) 00'0% (v L61%) v’ LGHS bt 16hS 00'0% S311ddNS TVHINID 89EL°0£2'0199°0001'019° 068
%00°00L __ 00°005'2$ 00°0% 00°005'2$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'005'2$ ASN3dX3 DIMIANID 89€1 0£2°0009°000L 001 068
%0000k  €V'06%'L$ 00'0% £v'06t'LS 00°0$ 00°0$ £p'06¥'LS ¥9€L - QIAV :3SHNOD
png ¢, aouejeq jebpng  asuelqunoug asuejeg aiA sjeg o) abuey jebpng 1o uonduosag JagquwinN junoooy
adueeq 0J9Z Y)IMm SIUN0IJY BAlJDBU| apNIXg D
abuey a)eq Aq |leyeq asueiquinoug Jayji4 ‘ aoue|eq 049z LM SJUNOIOE Juld D souelqwnous aid apnjoy) ‘ yse asdejjon Aq [ejoigns D 0202-6L0Z :JeaA |easid
02o7i0E/6 eegol 6l0c/1/iL  seq o 1H0d3¥ AyvOo4d SIILLIAILDVY IN3~ .;.m 0s8

ZZ 'ON 19H}SIQ [001>s Peniun IPJoquIny

17



;?u“ uavn..vt_ﬂu.‘ - h
i o2 w3

=

N _\. km..m.-r : l..ﬁ Mhb
E r i e
REANE,

g e T

. o P
. p . : i .
- ¥ ' Hedd,
- e . "
Tlhing -
o ¥ .- o E
e L -
L) i, |.
- - ol S
-+ b &
i b TR0 o A _W
e
. ok
e R T 3 . . X ak
}
A
' .4
s N A e k] S . i T
i - . ﬂ
; y W
r o 2
iy 4
nvl.r
"
= 3
. g ¥
- ’ - R e . - U




CONSENT
ltem 9F.

Ratification of Expenditures



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # 4 P
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent-Operations Reading
DATE: January 14, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Ratifications of Expenditures for Contracts/Work Agreements &  Action
Supplementals
Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

This is the approval of ratifications of all Contracts, Work Agreements and supplementals from
December during the 2019-2020 school year.

Information related to Contract, Work Agreements and Supplementals are matters of public record and
available at the District Office upon request.
SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

Sample Motion:

| move to approve the ratification of all Contracts, Work Agreements and Supplementals from December
during the 2019-2020 school year.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: N
Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent (759-5016)

173



CONSENT
ltem 9G.

Student Travel



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT .

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # q é]
FROM: Kort Miner Reading
DATE: January 14, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: German Exchange Program Action

Consent X

OBIJECTIVE: Goal #1. Raise the Level of Student Achievement in
HUSD
#3. Increase Parental/Community Involvement

SUPPORTING DATA:

BMHS has partnered with the Prescott-Zeitz Sister City group since 2015-16 in the German
Exchange program. For the past several years we have sent our students over in the summer and
they have sent their students to us in the fall. We have used host families to help with language,
cultural experiences and technically as tour guides. All host families receive a background check.
In 2017-18 BMHS partnered with PHS to provide PHS students the same opportunity as BMHS
students. In 2017-18 both schools were represented in Zeitz’s 1,050 year town parade. The idea of
the Sister Cities organization is for each country to reciprocate what the following country has
done for its students. In 2018-19 BMHS and PHS sent the most students we have since the
inception of the program, six BMHS students and six PHS students. Currently, the plan for 2019-
20 is to have 10 students return to Zeitz, The two chaperones that came to the US would also host
the two American chaperones. The current dates for travel would be May 25 — June 17,
depending on the travel agency getting us the best price. Our students would attend school in
Germany, prepare a presentation on Prescott Valley and BMHS, and learn the culture of Germany
while living with the host family. When they return, I would expect them to give a presentation to
the board on their educational experience just like they have done in the past.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:
It is the recommendation of the administration that the travel request be approved.

Sample Motion:
I'move to approve the request for eligible Bradshaw Mountain High School students and their
chaperones to travel to Germany, May 25 — June 17, 2020, as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: ’B %

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Kort Miner 928-759-4100

175



REQUEST FOR BOARD AGENDA ITEM

Requested Meeting Date: January 14, 2020

Person / Organization Submitting Request: Gena Hatfield, German Exchange Program

Date Submitted: December 30, 2019

Please indicate under which Agenda Item your request will be listed. Items will be discussion before
action whenever possible.

Student / Staff Recognition:
Report:

Consent Items:

Discussion Items:

Action Items: Germany Exchange Trip

Include all supporting materials when submitting to building administrator
Materials include:

__Information about the project, position, etc.

_X__Justification for the request and/or academic standard that will be met
__ Financial costs and funding source

___Number of students if applicable

___Approval by legal council if applicable

Administrative Approval: M’ Date:_ /2-30~("7

7
Education Services Administrative Approval: / l"/// 1/4\,. \ Date:
r
Date:

Finance Administrative Approval:

# Accepted for placement on agenda for: /-/¥-20

o Denied

Superintendent’s Ofﬁch ﬁ

Revised 12/30/2019
176



REQUEST TO BOARD FOR
STUDENT OUT-OF-STATE TRAVEL

Please provide the following information in your request along with any supporting
materials such as brochures or itineraries.

Organization taking field trip BMHS students

Date of field trip __May 25th — June 17th

Place of field trip ___ Zeitz, Germany

Approximately how many students _10 Students, 2 chaperones

Where are you staying? Students stay with German host family. What is the cost of
hotel/lodging? There is no cost for hotel or lodging. Is there security at the
hotel/lodging? If not, how are the students going to be supervised? The students are
supervised by the host family while with the host family and by the chaperones
when they are at school. One chaperone is always available 24 hours a day.

How is the trip being funded?

By fundraising, corporate sponsorship, tax credit, and student/parent contributions.
What is the cost for the trip (lodging/registration/transportation, etc.)?

$27,876.00

What is the cost for each student?

Students are responsible for their plane ticket and $200-$300 in spending money.
Chaperones (student/adult ratio) — I adult for every 10 students is recommended

2 chaperones for every 10 students.

What determines the student’s eligibility for attending?

Currently in a foreign language course, GPA, behavior, and parental approval.
How does the trip benefit the students and the teacher? What state standard is met
with this activity?

Arizona State Standards for Foreign and Native Language

Standard 4 Culture 4FL-P1, P3, P4, D1

Standard 7 Communities 7FL-P1, P2, P3

Student outcomes:

Students will give a presentation on their high school experience at BMHS to the
German English classes in Germany.

When the students return they will give a presentation on what they learned,
compare/contrast the differences between cultures and the high schools. They would
give this presentation to the Prescott-Zeitz Sister City group and to our school
board.

Type and cost of transportation:

Plane ticket, approximately $2,323.00

177



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22
STUDENT OVERNIGHT TRIP
FINANCIAL INFORMATION

chool: _BMHS
Sponsor's Name: ___Gena Hatfield/Kort Miner

Trip Date: _May 25 —June 13__

Organization/Group: German Exchange Program
Phone: _928-759-4104

Trip Location: Zeitz, Germany

Trip Title: ___German Exchange
Total Number of Attendees: _12__ # Female Students _5_ # Male Students _ 5 #Adults _2_
 Cost of Trip: (Total Costs, NOT Per Participant Costs)

Event Registration SO
Transportation $27,876.00
Lodging (lodging is covered by the host family) S0
Meals {meals are covered by the host family) S0
Per Diem S0
WILL SUBSTITUTE(S) BE REQUIRED NO - Summer time
FOR CLASS COVERAGE? (specify) S
Other (specify) Spending money (optional) S
Other (specify) $

Ll : Total Cost $27,876.QO
Funding for Trip: e
Auxiliary S
Student Club S
Tax Credit German Tax Credit Account $25,376.00
Booster Club Prescott-Zeitz Sister City fundraiser - donation $2,500.00
Grant $
Other (specify) S
Other (specify) S

Total Funding | $27,876.00

Name of *Chaperone(s):

*Recommended chaperone/student ratio 1:10 - (Chaperones must be fingerprinted)

This document must accompany the Request for Trip Approval Packet
178

STUDENT OVERNIGHT FINANCIALS. 06-30-14




HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT #22

REQUISITION
(This is NOT a Purchase Order - this is a Request for a Purchase Order)
(A Purchase Order MUST be in Place BEFORE Purchasing/Placing an Order)

Date: 12/30/19

Auxilary ' ' Student Activities (Indude signed & dated minutes)
Tax Credit
[] o
VENDOR INFORMATION SHIPPING INFORMATION
Name: Terra Traxel Name: Melissa Helmick
Address: 13466 N 7th Street Address: 6000 E. Long Look Dr.
Phoenix, AZ 85022 Prescott Valley, AZ 86314
Phone: 602-375-1707 Phone: 928-759-4195
Email: Fax: 928-759-4120
Fax: Attn: Melissa Helmick
Requisitioned By: Kort Miner Admin. Approval:
Department: Germany Exchange Program District Approval:
Budget Code(s): 556 100.2790.6519.230.1080
Qty Unit Product Code Unit Price  Ext. Price
FY 19-20 OPEN PURCHASE ORDER FOR $ 1,000.00

AIRLINE TICKES FOR FIELD TRIP TO BERLIN
MAY 25 TO JUNE 13 2020

WILL INCREASE FOR DEPOSIT / FINAL AMOUNT

APPROX $2238 PER PERSON - NOT TO

EXCEED $25,000
Sub-total $ 1,000.00
Tax
Shipping
PLEASE NOTE: TOTAL $ 1,000.00

Turn-around time for purchase order generation is 10 business days, after a correctly completed purchase order requisition is received at the
District Office. To avoid processing delays, please review the following checklist:

If the request is for a conference, camp, tournament etc., the brochure/documentation is included (to provide dates, destination, purpose,
required approvals, etc.).

_[_—_lIf a check is being requested, a Check Request Form is included.

f quotes are required, the Quote Documents are included.

Information provided is accurate, complete and legible.

DTax and Shipping charges are included.

Insurance: lWorkcrs' Comp: ILicense: [Fingerprint Cd: |Back§round Ck: lAuto Ins: IW-9:
DISTRICT USE ONLY
Faxed: Mailed: E-Mailed: |Phone: |By:
Fixed Assets? o___ | Yes A
BID: RFP: |Requisition Rec'd Date: 2-3
e

179



BRADSHAW MOUNTAIN HIGH SCHOOL
STUDENT EXCHANGE PROGRAM

BERLIN, GERMANY

MAY 26 —JUNE 18, 2020

MELISSA SANFORD, School Contact Ph: 928-759-4104

GINA HATFIELD, Director Cell: 928-848-4679

PROPOSAL (12/3/2019)

TRANSPORTATION Delta Airlines

MAY 26 #819 Depart Phoenix 6:00am Arrive JFK 1:52pm

#92 Depart JFK 8:42pm Arrive Berlin 11:00am MAY 27

JUNE 18 #93 Depart Berlin 12:55pm Arrive JFK 4:09pm

#2209 Depart JFK 7:30pm Arrive Phoenix 10:13pm 12 Tickets @ $2,283.00 per ticket $27,396.00
Fare is per inquiry on date of Proposal. Subject to change until contracted.
Tickets are non-refundable.

No Name Changes once Ticketed.

Not all tickets may be available at same fare.

Agency may opt to book tickets with a group contract.

1 - Terra Travel Professional Fee $ 480.00

TOTAL this PROPOSAL $27,876.00

Thank you! Catherine Musa Terra Travel Group Coordinator
13466 N. 7th Street Ph: 602-375-1707

Phoenix, AZ 85022 Fax: 602-375-2715

Catherine@terratravel.com

Corp. Branch: 1914 S. Power Rd., #109

Mesa, AZ 85206

2 — Class Travel LLC - Janine Rickborn 480-861-1526

Phone conversation with Melissa Sanford - NO QUOTE!

3 — EXP Trips Inc. — Jacob Pfieffer 602-999-8426

Phone conversation with Melissa Sanford — NO QUOTE!

180



itinerary

Student Exchange Prescott- Zeitz
( 8 students, 2 chaperones )

o\

50’“/

LDate Time event comment I incharge
Day 1 830 am | amive Frankfurt Airport swz
fransfer to Zeitz Herr Schmidt
FrauFischer
ca. 1.00 | welcome by host Friedenssaal
pm families at Citv Hall
Day 2 7.30am | attend classes regular 4 schoals
athost student's school | school day
Day 3 host families
meet for group Frau
activities Langenberg
|Day 4 7.30 am | group visit FrauBom
Sekundarschule il -
2.30 pm | official welcome by
Mayor Thieme, Herr Thieme,
Sister City Committee, sse
school representatives
Frau Bom
sightseeing Zeitz | Frau Groschel
City Hall Tower & Max Fuchs
Gardens Tourist Info
medieval city wall
subterranian Zeitz
Michaelis church
Day 5 7.30 am | attend classes regular 4 schools
at host student's school | school day
aftemoon. | host families
Day 6 8.00 am |field trip to Dresden sightseeing Frau LOffel
HerrZei er
Day 7 7.30am attend classes regular 4 schools
at host student's school |school day

160

181

e




Day 8 8.00 am group visit visit Rehmsdorf Herr Iser
Schwanenteich School | outpost of Buchen- | Max Fuchs
wald Concentration
Camp
2.30- potluck students, Schwanenteich
4.30 pm chaperones host School
families, Sister City
Committee
Day 9 fostfamilies recommendation: | free entry for
meetfor Zeitz students /
Schwarzbiemacht | chaperones
Day 10 7.30 am attend classes regular 4 schools
al host student’s schaol | school day
3-5pm visit strip coal mine Herrlser/Hemr
Eberhardt
Max Fuchs
Herr Ecker
Day 11 8.00amr | attend Geschwister Frau Leffel
Scholl High School
2pm sightseeing Zeitz Il mest host FraulLeffel
Moritzburg Castle students/familias Frau Groschel
Cathedral
Castle Gardens
Japanese Gardens
Day 12 8.00 am overnight trip to Berlin SWZ,
(German capital) Hemr Huke
sightseeing tour: FrauBam/Frau
Brandenburg Gate, Jager
German Parliament,
Checkpoint Chartie
Museum
Humboldtforum
Museum lIsland etc.
Day 13 7.30 am attend classes regular 4 schools
at host student's school | school day
afternoon | host families
Day 14 host families
Day 15 7.30 am attendclasses regular 4 schools
at host student's school | schoo! day
3.00 pm rafting onthe WeiBe Herr Schmidt/
Elster Riverfrom Herr Pickert
Haynsburg to Zeitz

161

182




183

Day 16 8.00 am | Christophorusschule Historic tour of Herr Ecker
DroyBig DroyBig:
castle, castle tower
bears' den,
Templer's Gate
etc.
afternoon | farewell party / pot luck | SS€,
host families, representatives
Sister City Committee | City of Zeilz,
school
representatives
Day 17 9.00am transfer to Frankfurt, hotel and fransfer | SWZ
sightseeing arranged N.N.
hotel (4 double raoms
with breakfast)
Donnerstag transfer Frankfurt Airport transfer
Airport arranged
9.20 am retumn flight
162




‘s2msed suedsqo pus sjune) @oull ‘secusqumsy
‘L Ainp o ‘1 AIn AP J0410 P ‘3juepIIR ‘SUORESIOIGP SHGNG Plony e
OPON _‘ _ r um—.ON —. — -v .§ui$§a‘u§¥..c§3§<.
@d4ap2 ubeBleq podajep s01sa7 - “Satug; e 12 sBupunaINg
92438 JueGe jaans) (wioy pue eugne Asustiourg « 200K mowy) BigoB wis nok aseym mouy nok sseiun etoy
80UmS;S !E_ggg}u J nok enee) jou og "910cnd PUB SIUSPYLOT UM 198 PUR XM
lusweedas .nu.ua sojenen 1501 + e e 558858 s .8..9.._5& _8.___238.. o gEis..!;aa_
suswebueus yses wuosiad Aouchiiaurg « G oy sqea
uosspusuRs ebesesty Aousliowy « AstAD o i T T p—
fuaweandas jeyay Austiawe pus juewnsop 1saq « ) ojs 4 (s Supron) Lopmpodauen mand .sau..ﬁ:us!_...-_hﬂ
93Ape siEpsL0] . St Hews Aeo “BUN) JO PERE SR §,050A] pug ASuauIng
S3UNSIETY [EUOTIAg 16301 619190 “8je1 0BuSLIXE PuY AJUALIND [S301 O PumArmIN «
*SUNHd [Batz) oA jo syep wo el fow og
¥522-992 (209) :xeq PO UPRI E.15{8AL)} J0 80810100 BouRINSLY ‘nak 183U PaYROS BROY Yy SUCKBRIIALOS Kipusyy, 10 Injaies og e
s o LofRuAjucd Uo paseq Jepuoud (EAPew B o) Wwowled suuaeng “Bewood Buows Asuous 1ok epyy) «
1 L6t-892 (008) 2oL 1sanbe. vodn spun) jE2pouws jo jusuvied Joj atuewy - o ol ......u&r..os!s
g : &gﬂgg . HNoA s Ange
09¢t¢ N_...Omw N< x_cm.o_._& susio) 100y pun ol 11 5 GABO} 19N puB .oa-ug. %Eﬁs g
00€E 8)NS 'py woqsQ "3 gg¢ Pl g Tolpei e HOREIIDD o410 40 e esmigeng e rere O
20 W[IBEP B PINOYS ‘BSRUOp J0 Anunoa 1 u.agEE_ i . s. TEi0g,nak ik
"au] §sn4y uopuslay Ns1Y |00YOS BUOZIIY 401 01 SUEUNRI {0 LWINGS o) 10} SUGWIOBURAS Alansaceu ey o D odeee ek 1 ot o SO 10 S Joecap at e,
EEHEIN UofRNITAR jedjpow Aousliiawe opiaQg ¢ “auoia Bupiem
ocumsissy vajeinedey @ uopenseag jeopayy PIDAT pue ‘IRAIE U pus sAoge proay Lus; Alneqosd §) yp

4128 puv s2usyty oy yaye dypssougavd i q { Sgario) puie 188) 1 31001 10u 830p BuiNewOe Ji BrouReY INGA 1500 RABMY o
m =h ?0 ©10:550d Uawm) muey 4oNs Jo AISATSR Big B1BLIRIOND [ SPPLOM : mroﬁ BRPRIL
y §H§k.§§§§i§§i.=§!a3 PRANDM 088 §POO
§ ‘uowdmbe jexpeiu ‘uopeoipein “sBrup gﬂo&oﬁ&!i!g

ol ven £SE puaay
€juaUIBBuB.IB (9] PP souRl pue ‘uoundines ‘Apws) seucns) « b WopBuy pojun 86 uay
SBUNASRI {B1OUBLY) JOLRO JO SIURINGLY SNk Buizn sesusdxe propew 08t auenn <15 Ewa:aI
Jo jumufed esjueiend Jo eBusue pus °SIULINNY BFUSUND [RIMBUS ] Aasun) 205 Bjewslens
19ARI} WUYUOD “Jsiusieas] jeydaoy 0 1303 pus Aigenb ey Joguopy 99 pusjieyy, o savesg
vepisAyd pue “Ayum) ‘Woged ussmog losuco yeuEy = fu
n_n_<l_.m DZ< W.—.ZNQ:.—.w sepueliawg 182401241 10) JOLLBLYLCT pum dsoy alunty « ga8 uems, 8b .
Uari38 JO SR 1584 BY) QuiLIBip O AIRIG) [EPOL B 1oR0D o 44 puepszImME »€€ sauely
uBRisAud 12307  j0 SaAIPS BY) QM90S SO PUGWILOORY - [:14 uapamg gsSE pusjuyy
K e3um)s[ELY Aousbiows mospegy peaes) be ujpds oz VdAS3
q Z  eoyyinog Sy }ewUaQ
g9 esodetulg 0zvy olqndsy yaazo
ol ajssny 805 24 880
A “IYNOLLY 8L 034y openg 08 euy
T2AVY | TYNOLLYNYIIN] e i R -y
8y puejod SYE spuss| uewdep
£9 asuddygiug ol speue)
40} i Aemuon s y2g
9 puejgaz man Las 2)8g
I spuspeyjenN +ZE wnibieq
s copxayy (474 sewsayeg
S3UNAID0U ANV R g
SIJNAYAS FIONVYLSISSY TIAVH 18 uedap 9 eiessny
Iy m < .—- 9i8 edawsep 162 Bqiuy
; 8¢ Aey 2] sufuafiy

SAUOD ONITIVD AULNNOD TUNQILYNYILN]

163
184



POSSGZLEQIHI "ON A9fj0d
PBZ6-£T9-008-¢
8Y-J10} ‘YSry IOV fj90 asweyd
‘Bupsodes wiago AoueBiae BIN0-I0C s0o
00r9 1%® ‘96£0-600-908-}
‘BRY410} 'YSN FDY 1§90 eseeyd
“Jequiny audkg Y5iq usAeS + 8P0J eaYY + | + 00 (B Bugrodas uyeyo ejpqoisoms so4
‘SN 8Y) epysino sraymiue Wl sn ey o) flea e eseid o) -
"SOIIIOIANG |9T0| WM B1EIR00D <
e SO « | e T e S e e et
8 88J ), 10 83 582 Jojasado ° J
131V ey} yaeau o) 00, [Bip e sy 0} Jo} 38y .Bgaﬁgﬂégoseﬁis T
- «1518peY, parsew seuoyd asn ‘seuoyd opqnd gnES.jﬂ»ﬁﬁ%gszé '
. o} 48 wial; Guiied ueym ‘ooxely vy sodap prea iipe e Jo ‘piso ) . oLy th
0000E1L9PONTH oz.»u_eﬂm_?hn oy = d 1230} @ “weutked B3 1230} BAbE A SBNOUD Srate 8416 15711 1104 '830) 40 “YNE ‘LB ‘TUBPIOR LB JO JuBre BLY Uy
801410} 122 ‘{4juc oajxaiy) sunep axqowoine Jo4 1841 810U ‘suod sjignd Jayto Jo suoyd Aed e woJ) Buyeo jf o ooixom
A°D 9P V'S ‘SOYNDIS YXV {123 1290} @ Buperd 0sem nok ueyy 1o .mE—Q—O aniqowoainy
it 58 '8u|| apisino ua 180 o} suofPNIBY} S jejoy BLY) moys)
POSSBZLEOH O Aoliog o1 10y woos 1ej0y & was) “BUi] SPISING 118 @ABY NOA BINS Sy f
YV-LL0L206000 879 ‘oN Adjjoy 3
00p9 I%e ‘8GC0-600-888-} 10 SHEQ-CEL~008-L SINIH FNdd13H - -
saJjjo) jlea ‘(copeyy VSN 3HL anNmIvy S201-48L-C42-100
uey} Jeifjo) SwyBid aqowoing B A)jigey jesaust 104
vsh 30V <0} Uojeusopug xey 20
0000ELIPONIH “ON Adj1ad 9Z6Z-29Z-EL2-400
VV-120L208000 919 “0N Aojlod 0} Jojey
¥280-185-008-L 2621-416-008-50 39903 fjes 40
kom0 LTI TE R —— 181p 198.p 'seyers posun e opising
‘oopreyy uf Bupuodes unero sjqowoine 404 LZ92-929-008-1
V! L+ 1% °0| Pt
¥-120L208000 mm%««.w‘canwuﬁu.m_g _oﬂ_ xoy o, UEPIIE UB J0 8580 W 95N 0} Joguiny ses)-yo) AP
S292-L62-C1LL-L0D 4O S0S0-HE-51.L-L00 e +oGe1an0d fojjod a) ‘sjojan pIeATd oy} ‘equin 'S90/AIBS (240401 PUB B} fo2ipew 10
1981103 (183 10 [e}p |304p ‘set@lS PaluN o) BPISING Aotlod st saunuep) ‘vxy 4q papirald ‘piea syt ‘coprepy
Ut Buiaup ofiym sowy) [ja §8 nok yym peD uoyeaimuep) “5days XBU S80S pUB epRaE
(semg poyun ou) BIIM) 2Z12-920-008-1 AHUSA 1suno) ay; daey ssae)y SINVAHODIN 2] Hoda) o} “ou s 1 uopusiey HSRY t00\PS BuOZPY
88J)-{0} [jea ‘sedjaies (BBl pua WiBR (8312w Jo4 i) pua SpMPIOM IBNE [8ARSL DI BB ‘AeepInouum ¢
S ysam e sdep 2 ‘Aep B sinoy pz uedo ‘sojirad panfu) Aus Joj seoes
SPIMPLO PIBNS [RABIY DY BB jB1)} sususd BajAles uBdjxay sey pus ‘mojeq pe)s)) Amsseaeu tewjo pus uoguajia jepes SiBipowiy amoeg
Jaquinu eauj-fjot e saYy yXy ‘ejissod s uoos s ‘saunBeg
VXV ‘Ausdigs asuainsu) auy of Juepioor ey voday » sajoual, Jowg jedsipoiy
(somig peyun oy apieno) 1 Ley-90z-008-L00
(swiE1s peljun oip uppim) LLsi00z-008-1 wiep ay) sipuey Auedwos saueinsy) sy) 197 ‘siaded sayo
63|10} [{8d *sedjAIeg JeqUIBH 104 40 sjusweaitie |euogsad ubjs 10u og "Aiiqei ywpe jou og . N T O =0 AINIAID O/
‘ONI *LSNYL NOLLNZ LI SR TOOHDS YNOZIIY e
“luapisae eyl Jo Susd8 BY) eARe| 10U Op PUE ‘uyeD das)) NY H0 LNIAZ] L N {
MOILWIMT M| LSYINDD Ajup oagxap ‘sutejy sjiqowony O O L LYHAA

185



ARIZONA SCHOOL RISK RETENTION TRUST, INC.
INTERNATIONAL TRAVEL FORM
FOR
MEMBERS’ TRIPS OUTSIDE OF THE U.S.
FORM No. 700

Name of district:

Destination of trip outside of the U.S.:

Description of activities (use the following: athletic, conference or field trip):

Method of transportation:

Number of supervising adults:

Begin date: End date: Number of days:

Name and ages of students:

Name Age Name Age |
1 21
2 22
3 23
4 24
5 25
6 26
7 27
8 28
g 29
10 30
11 31
12 32
13 33
14 34
15 35
16 36
17 37
18 38
19 39
20 40

165

186



8. Names of volunteers traveling with the group outside of the U.S.:

ZePNIO RGN

9. Names of teachers/employees traveling with the group outside of the U.S.:
1

.

2
3
4.
5.
6.
7
8

9.
10.

10.  Iftravel includes ovemnight stay, please indicate lodging name, address & phone;

If traveling into Mexico by bus or vehicle, Mexican tourist automobile liability insurance
Is required. Please complete the following if you are taking a bus or vehidie into Mexico:

Vehicle Year/Make/Model VIN Number Capacity Vehicle
Value

Upon completion, please retumn this form to:

Arizona School Risk Retention Trust, Inc.
Aftn: International Verifications
1112 West Camelback Road
Phoenix, Arizona 85013
Fax: (602) 266-7754

187



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRIGT NO. 22
GERMAN EXCHANGE TRIP
INFORMED CONSENT, ASSUMPTION OF RISK, LIABILITY RELEASE AND INDEMNITY AGREEMENT

Student Name:

Parent/Legel Guardian Name:

As the parent or legal guardian of the above-named student, | give permission for my child 1o participate on the
GERMAN EXCHANGE frip (the “irip”) and all activities assoclatad with the trip. If | do not want my child to participata
in any particular activity, | will inform the trip coordinator in writing.

I realize that my child will be residing with hosts whers District staff will not be present. | accept responsibility for my
child's safety and walfare while the child Is undsr such arrangement.

During the trip, my childis still obligated to comply with all of the rules, reguiations and procedures related to the
participation of the trip. | agree that Humboldt Unified Schoot District No. 22 may immediately remove my chitd from
participating in the remainder of the trip for any fallure to comply with the event's niles, regulations or procedurss,
even if such rules, regulations, or procedures ara not n writing. The Dietrict poficias conceming student behavier and
conduct will also apply during the duration of the trip. If my child is sent home due to a rules or policy violation, | em
responsible for all costs assoclated with the retum travel.

The District will attempt lo adhere to the field trip iinerary as best as possible, but circumstances may cause i to altsr
the itinerary. In some circumstances, the District will not be able fo notify parents and guardians immediately or at all,

| heraby release, walve, dischargs, and hold hanmlass the District and its employees, agents, reprasantatives, and
volunteers, past or present, from any clalms, suits, flabliities, judgment, costs, and expenses for any property
damage, property loss or thefl, personal injury or iliness, death, or other loss arising from or relating {o my decision to
allow my child lo participate in the trip.

| agree to defend and indemnify the District and s employees, agents, reprasentatives, and volunteers from and
against any clalms arising from or related lo my or my child's acts or omissions while parficipating in the field trip and
during my child's leave from the field trip. | also agree to pay for any and all property damage caused by my child
negligently, willfully, or otherwise,

In the event of an emergency, | authorize the District and its employees and egents to seak medical treatment for my
child, :

If any term or provision of this Informed Consant, Assumption of Risk, Liabllity Relesse and Indemnity Agreement is
held to be illegal, Invalld, or unenforceable, or the application theredf to any person or circumstance shall o any
axient be lllegal, invalid, or unenforceabls, then i Is the sxpress intention of the parties thal the remainder of this
agreement, or the application of such term or provision other than 1o those as to which is held ilegal, invalid, or
unenforcesble, shall not be affected thereby and shall remaln In full force and effect.

I have read this agreement and understand that it relates to surrendering and refeasing vatuable legal rights. | do so
freely and voluntarily.

Parent/Legal Guardian Slgnature Dste

167

188



EMERGENCY CONTACT AND OTHER SPECIAL INFORMATION

Student Name:

Parent/Guardian Nama:

Emergency Phone No.:

Allergles:

Health Insurance Company:

Nationality:

Country of Passport Issus;

Passport No.:

Parent/l.aga! Guardian Signature

168

189

Data



CONSENT
ltem 9H.

Prescott College Agreement



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # q %
FROM: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent Reading
DATE: January 14, 2020 Discuss
SUBJECT: Prescott College Student Placement Agreement Action

Consent X

OBJECTIVE: Goal #2: To Focus on Planning for Future Student Needs
Goal #4: To Attract and Retain Highly Effective Employees

SUPPORTING DATA:

This student placement agreement allows for Prescott College students to partner with Humboldt
Unified to assist in completing their course of study/ field experience as required by the college. Either
party is eligible to terminate this contract at any time with thirty day written notice. It shall continue in
force for one year. This agreement allows access of HUSD teachers to provide mentorship to Prescott
College aspiring educators.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION

This Agreement has been vetted by our District's legal counsel and is true to form, if the governing
board should so move to approve. This agreement will be brought forward in the consent agenda on
an annual basis for the board to consider.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve the Prescott College Student Placement Agreement.

] 4
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Boar;b, ﬁb

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Cole Young, Assistant Superintendent (759-5016)

191



10.

Clinical Student Experience Affiliation Agreement
Between
Prescott College
and
Humboldt Unified School District

Parties: This agreement is entered into on January 1, 2020 by and between Prescott College, located at
220 Grove Street, Prescott, AZ 86301 and Humboldt Unified School District located at 6411 N. Robert
Road, Prescott Valley, AZ 86314, hereafter referred to as “District.”

Purpose: The purpose of this Agreement is to establish the terms and conditions under which students of
Prescott College may participate in clinical experiences, including Student Teaching Internships, Practicum
experiences and Observations at schools located within the District.

Term: The term of this Agreement begins: January 1, 2020and ends December 30, 2020. The Supervising
Practitioner will receive a $300 stipend.

Compliance with Handbook and Policy: Prescott College and Prescott College’s participating students
shall comply with all policies of the District. Students accepted into the District for clinical training shall be
subject to all applicable policies and regulations of the District and Prescott College. Prior to assignment
of students to the District, Prescott College will advise students of any specific requirements that must be
met to participate in the clinical experiences. Failure to meet requirements will result in non-placement
of the student.

Confidentiality: Prescott College shall inform each participating student of the Federal law governing the
confidentiality of District student information, including FERPA. The District shall inform each
participating student of any applicable state law governing the confidentiality of student information. Any
breach of confidentiality by a participating student shall be grounds for immediate termination of the
clinical experience.

Indemnification and Hold Harmless: Neither party shall be responsible for personal injury, property
damage or other loss, claims, debts, demands, and damages (including direct, liquidated, consequential,
incidental or other damages), judgments, awards, losses, liabilities, interest, attorney’s fees, costs and
expenses of whatsoever kind or nature except that resulting from its own sole negligence or willful
misconduct, or the sole negligence or willful misconduct of its employees or agents, or others for whom
the party is legally responsible.

Assignment: The provisions of this agreement shall insure to the benefit of, and shall be binding upon
the successor of the parties hereto. Neither this agreement nor any of the rights or obligations here
under may be transferred or assigned without prior written consent of the other party.

Modification of Agreement: This agreement may be modified only by written amendment executed by
all parties.

Termination: Either party, upon thirty (30) days’ written notice to the other party, may terminate this
agreement.

Partnership/Joint Venture/Employment: Nothing herein shall in any way be construed or intended to
create a partnership or joint venture between the parties to create thé relationship of principal and agent
between or among any of the parties.

Pw. V.1

T




11. Nondiscrimination: The parties shall comply with the Title Vi and VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, Title
IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 and Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, the Americans
with Disability Act of 1990, and the regulations related thereto. The parties will not discriminate against
any individual including but not limited to employees or applicants for employment and/or students
because of race, religion, creed, color, sex, age, disability, veteran status, national origin, or sexual
preference. The sectional shall not apply to discrimination in employment on the basis of religion that is
specifically exempt under the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (42 U.S.C. 2000e).

12. Responsibilities of Prescott College:

A. To promptly and thoroughly investigate any complaint by any participating student of unlawful
discrimination or harassment at any District site or involving employees, agents or students of the
District, to take prompt and effective remedial action when discrimination or harassment is found to
have occurred, and to promptly notify the District of the existence of and outcome of any complaint
of harassment by, against, or involving any participating agent or student of the District.

B. Prescott College agrees to comply with all federal, state and local statutes and regulations applicable
to the operation of the Agreement, including without limitations, laws and District policy relating to
the confidentiality of student records.

C. Prescott College will arrange, in collaboration with the District, a Program Supervisor. Such
administrator will be compensated with a $200 stipend.

D. Prescott College will provide the District with appropriate certificates of insurance.

13. Notices: Notices under this agreement shall be mailed or delivered to the parties as follows:

College District

Dr. Paul Burkhardt Cole Young-Assistant Superintendent
EVPAA 6411 N. Robert Road

Prescott College Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

220 Grove Avenue
Prescott, AZ 86301

Dan Streeter-Superintendent
6411 N. Robert Road
Prescott Valley, AZ 86314

IN witness whereof, the parties hereto have caused this Agreement to be duly executed and delivered by the
respective officials thereunto duly authorized as of the date first above written.

Prescott College Date

Humboldt Unified School District Date

TJJ




CONSENT
ltem 9.

Gifts & Donations



GIFTS & DONATIONS - January 14, 2020

Christina M. Armstrong

11051 E. Western Sunset Drive, Dewey 86327
Donated clothing to the Family Resource Center
With a donor’s value of $50

Steve & Brenda Bobinsky
315 Buckingham Place, Prescott 86303
Donated $500 to Bradshaw Mountain High School to pay off negative student meal accounts

Tasia Brantley

7071 E. Pueblo Avenue, Unit B, Prescott Valley 86314

Donated 4 jackets and five shirts to Bradshaw Mountain High School
With a donor's value of $100

Central AZ Model RR Club
514 Goshawk Way, Prescott 86301
Donated $200 to the Liberty Traditional School National Junior Honor Society

Jeff Dougherty
7670 E. Roundup Drive, Prescott Valley 86314
Donated $20 to the Coyote Springs Elementary School Cafeteria Angel Fund

Fenderson DDS
1052 Placer Circle, Prescott 86303
Donated $25 to Coyote Springs Elementary School for Gift Boxes/Yvonne Berry

Donna Gosselin

19 Glen Oaks Drive, Prescott 86305

Donated clothing, shoes and blankets to the Family Resource Center
With a donor's value of $200

Marty Grossman

5517 N. Poke Drive, Prescott Valley 86314

Donated a Fire 7 tablet 7" Generation to Coyote Springs Elementary School
With a donor’s value of $49

JT's Septic
P.O. Box 1346, Dewey 86327
Donated $500 to the Cafeteria Angel Fund for use at all HUSD schools

Chuck Olson

7167 E. Slow Draw Drive, Prescott Valley 86314
Donated clothing to the Family Resource Center
With a donor's value of $500

Jamie Parker
8400 E. Long Mesa, Prescott Valley 86314
Donated $100 to the Coyote Springs Elementary School Cafeteria Angel Fund

Prescott Chorale
P.0O. Box 10854, Prescott 86304
Donated $250 to the Bradshaw Mountain High School Choir

St. Luke's Episcopal Church

2000 Shepherds Lane, Prescott 86301

Donated 100 hand knitted hats, 9 cases of copy paper and $200 for unpaid lunch balances to Coyote Springs
Elementary School

With a donor’s value of $1,500

195



GIFTS & DONATIONS - January 14, 2020 (continued)

John & Laura Seifried
4800 N. Calle Santa Cruz, Prescott Valley 86314
Donated $100 to the Cafeteria Angel Fund for use at all HUSD sites

Skipper Landscaping Inc.

P.O. Box 27028, Prescott Valley 86312

Donated labor & miscellaneous materials for paver brick circle at flagpole at Coyote Springs Elementary School
With a donor’s value of $1,500

Carm Staker / American Legion Auxiliary Unit #108
4472 N. Agua Fria Drive, Prescott Valley 86314
Donated $100 to the Yavapai County Food Bank in the name of all HUSD Staff

Villages Bingo
12200 E. State Rte. 69, Dewey 86327
Donated $350 to be used in Ms. Buskirk’s, Ms. Robertson’s & Ms. McElwee's classes

Tricia Walker

12707 E. Viento Street, Dewey 86327
Donated $216 to the Lake Valley Elementary School Cafeteria Angel Fund

196



i TR 4 i AEy 1 N . - Y ¥ T —3 ’
s }
ot ' - " : ’ .
' : . N -
(ke ﬂmm CE&L A peunel = B0 TANOG Tar ’!:F)
A : S - ' B L R o 5 i A
R : | . ik rh T "~%:":u-ru;~iﬁ"~ '
i = ' ORI oMU SSRGS ST m?
: Pl mEin By o e a o, T W Sl
iy ' W PGP e e A o
. i SeoE LA 4 , LM DG .
= 1 R - o p;l'-i'--' g ; b Tl SEEPIE L PEn . .‘i -;.' B
¥ 3 i - b »
* . K ¥, l: -..‘ H .l
i V] '|i| ] R 4 ."'-'
' of CESeMy o oL F ool T Lt .
. .’," bigh Thgnit- = T ‘_[l o T Thas "-.:v i n £
-
P! e LY
_ . o = . ...ﬁ"r :.T'H; O AR t* ""e.l.r bl ":('. F
i 'C'Péi: PR 3’7{: *x. JRx ‘E':..:. <5 dghy _,;‘,: _:-‘. - ,,h n“\‘ "l" A ‘w Ay 0 ¥ | .
S - ST S £ b i - S L L DL iV --‘.' o .'ﬂ_' = gy . . " N i
' o , . ok, B - ot . = 2.
B o7 _.e. - g i ., % ‘ _v_" L B --rfl .4 . " ﬂﬂ;“#r‘p |!| v a =y
; g o oty B, L e vy e e A RO AR U AR R YOARES - o st
) . - .

R MRy G
l‘gﬂl:ll 1""'-- '"))dﬁ: --l.ﬁ'-‘;'ﬂ'-"-l sAc e FTICTRLE
i 1%, N

ll-!-! .-r.__.‘--..a-. r._‘ i _.‘___g <K
[ o p A i

: b P
n FH A -.-JIC ‘-‘Wﬂ.-.&m ﬂ‘,'

", ‘rt"’ e .p’l*- *.,.u = $> 15"‘ ""--‘h-'-" n SN e C-r'ﬁ'_ﬁg‘r-

e a"""r]
)
L Y "1

-“- PR




DISCUSSION
ltem 10A.

GES School Update



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # l D P(,
FROM: Christine Griffin, Granville Elementary School Principal Reading
DATE: January 14, 2020 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Granville Elementary School Board Update Action

Consent

OBJECTIVE: To share the success on campus at Granville Elementary
School

Principal Christine Griffin will give an update of current events at Granville Elementary School including:

o Successes from SY2018-19 through present.

Schoolwide focus on writing and math fact fluency

e Discipline Data trends over the past year and a half with Capturing Kids Hearts fully implemented
SY2019-20

/
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Boardzh ﬁ&

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Christine Griffin, 759-4800

198



DISCUSSION
ltem 10B.

YCEF Mini-Grant
Recipient Presentations



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board Item # l 0 "B
FROM: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Federal Reading

Programs and School Innovation
DATE: 1/14/20 Discuss X
SUBJECT: Yavapai County Education Foundation Mini-Grant Action

Recipient Presentation
Consent

OBJECTIVE:  Goal #2 — Focus on planning for future student needs

SUPPORTING DATA:

Each year, the Yavapai County Education Foundation (YCEF) puts out applications for a classroom and
schoolwide mini-grant so the teachers can innovate and offer the best educational opportunities for their
students. Humboldt Unified School District received a total of 10 mini-grants from the Yavapai County
Education Foundation during the 2019-2020 school year grant cycle.

Humboldt Elementary School had 1 grant recipient, Lewis Hollander. Additionally, Mountain View
Elementary had 1 grant recipient, Shannon Gansz. These grant recipients will give a presentation to the
Governing Board outlining the grant’s purpose and goal, as well as the outcome from their awards.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:
Board members will hear presentations and have an opportunity to comment on grant funds received

from the Yavapai County Education Foundation mini-grant recipients, in accordance with the reporting
requirements set forth in the grant terms and conditions.

(—\ C 4 / :
Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: ¢ \ é \ ~

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Dr. Rob Bueche, Executive Director of Federal Programs
and School Innovation at 759-4010.

200



PERSONNEL
ltem 11A.

Superintendent
Evaluation Report



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board ltem # ’ ( A

FROM: Ryan Gray, Governing Board President Reading

DATE: January 14, 2020 Discuss

SUBJECT: Report of Superintendent Streeter's annual evaluation Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:
Governing Board President Ryan Gray will present a summary of Superintendent Streeter’s

annual evaluation which was held in executive session at the December 10, 2019, Governing
Board meeting.

Sample Motion:

I move to accept the report of Superintendent Streeter’s annual evaluation for fiscal year 2019-20
as presented.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing Board: (b\ %§

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Ryan Gray (ryan. gray@humboldtunified.com)

202



ACTION
Item 11B.

Superintendent
Performance Pay



HUMBOLDT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT

TO: Humboldt Unified School District Governing Board item # \ \ 6

FROM: Ryan Gray, Governing Board President Reading

DATE: January 14, 2020 Discuss

SUBJECT: Superintendent’'s Performance Pay Action X
Consent

OBJECTIVE: Board Governance

SUPPORTING DATA:

Legislation mandates that pay for performance be added to superintendents’ contracts.
METHOD OF PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT:

The Superintendent shall be deemed to have earned Performance Pay if a majority of the Governing
Board members present and voting on the day of the Performance Pay Assessment agree that the
Superintendent has met the Performance Pay criteria.

Fifty percent (50%) of the Performance Pay amount shall be reviewed and determined in December of
each year, during the same time that the Board conducts the Superintendent’s annual evaluation under
Board Policy CBI. If, after the Board has conducted its annual evaluation of the Superintendent, a
majority of the Board finds that the Superintendent’s performance is rated satisfactory or better, then the
Superintendent shall receive one-half (1/2) of his Performance Pay. If a majority of the Governing
Board does not rate the Superintendent’s performance as satisfactory or better, then the Superintendent
will receive none of this one-half (1/2) of the Performance Pay.

SUMMARY & RECOMMENDATION:

The Superintendent’s evaluation was held December 10, 2019. It is recommended that the Board
approve payment of this portion of the Superintendent’s Performance Pay Plan.

Sample Motion:

I move to approve payment of the Superintendent’s Performance Pay Plan pertaining to the
superintendent’s annual evaluation.

Approved for transmittal to the Governing BoaD— %

Dr. Daniel Streeter, Superintendent

Questions should be directed to: Ryan Gray (ryan.gray@humboldtunified.com)

204



The following paragraph is taken from Superintendent Streeter’s most recent contract:

SUPERINTENDENT CONTRACT
For the Three (3) Year Term
July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2021 JUN 26 2018
(Multi-Year Contract)

HumboldtUnified School District
Governing Board

B. METHOD OF PERFORMANCE ASSESSMENT:

The Superintendent shall be deemed to have earned Performance Pay if a majority of the
Governing Board members present and voting on the day of the Performance Pay Assessment
agree that Superintendent has met Performance Pay criteria. The Board shall conduct its
Performance Pay Assessment two times a year. There shall be two parts to the Performance Pay
Plan:

Part One: Fifty percent (50%) of the Performance Pay amount shall be reviewed and determined
in December of each year, during the same time that the Board conducts the Superintendent's
annual evaluation under Board Policy CBI. If after the Board has conducted its annual evaluation
of the Superintendent, a majority of the Board finds that the Superintendent's performance is
rated satisfactory or better, in the performance categories designated in the evaluation
instrument, then the Superintendent shall receive one-half (1/2) of his Performance Pay. Ifa
majority of the Governing Board does not rate the Superintendent's performance as satisfactory
or better, then the Superintendent will receive none of this one-half (1/2) of the Performance Pay.

Part Two: In addition, the remaining fifty percent (50%) of the Performance Pay amount shall be
paid to the Superintendent at the end of the applicable school year, if a majority of the
Governing Board finds that the Superintendent has met or exceeded the performance goals that
have been mutually agreed upon by the Board and Superintendent. The Board and
Superintendent shall meet on or before October 1st of each contract school year for the purpose
of establishing no more than five (5) measurable and attainable goals for the current school year.

TlPage

4.26.2016
205



— 3 = - . 3 -y ey # A . i ik .
) : LY ¥ » '3 K £ N E-5 * R R Eh "
- ' 5 i 4 5
[ . i : e ) ) = e [
1 d i ¥ i e &
: h J N sle
. ¥ . . : s
i * & ] . i £ 1at
: % , : ok ¥ ek 4 -
. s ; g 3 £ SR SRS L [ i whr % N i .
o - W \ o ‘*“: i ¥ - 3 ‘L' f - ,
’ ’ 12 ", . E S il P p e
. .{-..! ' ooy R b .'..iim-_- o --‘.cw-"ﬂ- ;". pU A | LOPR 8 R TR 1 u:;“liﬁ.'.l_t ki :{iﬂ'f" J'..!' '.':-‘! ] .
1 A
1 ' )
3 :
b
_ 4
- - %
. >
» o W E
¥
oY i ¥ I -

4 -.y
Y : | B o} TEh . Tedee a ;
3 S "%;1 ;,L,n-. 1‘-,1‘ > ‘}3- g i ‘gﬁﬁ\iﬂ jﬁ’ e b"

i :
ld: ﬂf‘ A'm QCLEV;*-J{:L*H
i uf“ i

P *—r‘ 5 - s
l‘.‘-w;rl "_ m&w:‘l oy s



